Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Charlotte Evans
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864210 Ebost: evanscal@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 14 Mehefin 2017

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod Cabinet yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell Sirhywi, Ty Penallta, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar
Dydd Mercher, 21ain Mehefin, 2017 am 2.00 pm. i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Chris Burns
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA
Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 7fed Mehefin 2017.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

== || F
|H||l||@p|§§

e in :
ﬂdence ey e vany ’ang“age or form —
at

-i®

®)
o “QSQ



| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol y mae angen penderfyniadau gweithredol arnynt: -

4 Cynllun Bushes GCA 2017-2020.

5-42
5 Ariannu Cymorth Trethi Annomestig Cenedlaethol - Cynllun 'Rhyddhad Ardrethi Stryd Fawr' LIC
2017/18
43 -70
6 Adroddiad Cabinet - Adroddiad Blynyddol y Safonau laith Gymareg 2016-2017
71-90
7 Archwiliaeth yr Asiantaeth Fwyd ar Wasanaethau Gorfodi'r Gyfraith Fwyd Caerffili
91 - 100
Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr

C.J. Cuss, N. George, C.J. Gordon, Mrs B. A. Jones, P.A. Marsden, S. Morgan, L. Phipps, D.V. Poole a
Mrs E. Stenner,

A Swyddogion Priodol.



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

N
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD YN NHY PENALLTA, TREDOMEN
AR DDYDD MERCHER 7FED GORFFENNAF 2017 AM 2.00 P.M.

YN BRESENNOL
Y Cynghorydd D.V. Poole - Cadeirydd

Cynghorwyr:
C.J. Cuss (Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles), N. George (Gwasanaethau'r Gymdogaeth), C.J.
Gordon (Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), P.A. Marsden (Addysg a Chyrhaeddiad), S. Morgan
(Economi, Isadeiledd a Chynaliadwyedd), L. Phipps (Cartrefi a Lleoedd) a Mrs E. Stenner (Yr
Amgylchedd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd).

Ary cyd gyda:
C. Burns (Prif Weithredwr Dros Dro), C. Harrhy (Cyfarwyddwraig Corfforaethol - Cymunedau),
N. Scammell (Cyfarwyddwraig Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol Dros Dro a Swyddog Adran 151)
a D.Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol).

Hefyd yn Bresennol:
K. Peters (Rheolwraig Bolisi Corfforaethol), R. Roberts (Rheolwraig Perfformiad), D. Whetter
(Prif Beiriannydd) a C. Evans (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor).
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU DROS ABSENOLDEB

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau dros absenoldeb gan y Cynghorydd Mrs B. Jones.

2. DATGANIADAU O DDIDDORDEB
Datganodd y Cynghorydd S. Morgan ddiddordeb mewn perthynas &'r adroddiad ar Gylch
Gorchwyl Griwp Cyswillt Bryn Compost. Gan yr oedd yn bersonol ac nid oedd yn ragfarnus, nid
oedd gofyniad iddo adael y cyfarfod.

3. CABINET - 12FED EBRILL 2017

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 12fed Ebrill
2017 (rhifau cofnod. 1-6) a'u llofnodi fel cofnod cywir.

Page 1



MATERION SYDD ANGEN PENDERFYNIADAU GWEITHREDOL

STRATEGAETH GORFFORAETHOL RISG DIWYGIEDIG A CHANLLAWIAU

Darparodd yr adroddiad Strategaeth Rheoli Risg 2017 (a chanllawiau) diweddaredig a
diwygiedig ar gyfer y Cabinet yn dilyn newidiadau mewn deddfwriaeth a gofynodd am ei
gymeradwyaeth o'r Strategaeth ddiwygiedig, cyn ei ystyried yn y Pwyllgor Archwilio ar 13eg
Medi 2017.

Mae gan yr Aelodau rél i'w chwarae wrth werthuso trefniadau rheoli risg y cyngor ac yn
benodol mewn deall sut mae'r cyngor yn nodi, rheoli, a lle mae hynny'n bosibl, lliniaru neu
ddileu risg. Mae Rheoli Risg yn hanfodol er mwyn darparu gwasanaethau'r cyngor yn
effeithiol.

Nodwyd bod Strategaeth Rheoli Risg y Cyngor wedi'i gymeradwyo yn 2013. Gwnaed nifer o
newidiadau ers hynny; un penodol oedd cyflwyno Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol
(Cymru) 2015 sydd yn ei wneud yn angenrheidiol i'r Cyngor newid y ffordd y mae'n gweld risg
yn unol ag egwyddorion cynaliadwyedd. O ganlyniad, cafodd y Strategaeth ei diweddaru ar
gyfer 2017 i adlewyrchu'r newidiadau hyn.

Nododd y Cabinet y byddai'r ffordd y mae risg yn cael ei weld a'i raddio yn newid, o ran y
byddai effeithiau risgiau tymor byr neu risgiau gweithredol ynghyd & goblygiadau tymor hir yn
cael ac effeithiau ar genedlaethau i ddod yn cael eu hystyried.

Nododd Aelod nad oedd unrhyw gyfeiriad at risgiau croes dorri a'r effeithiau ar wasanaethau
eraill o fewn yr Awdurdod a nodwyd hefyd y gallai cyfeiriadau at newidiadau gael eu hamlygu
er hwylustod. Diolchodd y Swyddogion i'r Aelodau am eu hadborth a gwnaethant nodi
awgrymiadau ar gyfer y dyfodol.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad
yn cael ei gymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD, am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog, ac o
ystyried y newidiadau a wnaed i'r Strategaeth Risg Corfforaethol, i gymeradwyo'r
Strategaeth cyn ei chyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor Archwilio.

CYNLLUN GWELLIANT PRIFFORDD CYLCHFAN PWLL-Y-PANT A468/A469

Roedd yr adroddiad yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i ddefnyddio cyllid ar gyfer symud
y cynllun gwella ffyrdd adeiladu cylchfan Pwill-y-pant A468/A469 ymlaen.

Nodwyd mai'r A468/A469 Ffordd Osgoi Gogledd Caerffili yw'r brif wythien sy'n cysylltu Caerffili
ac aneddiadau yng ngogledd y fwrdeistref i'r rhwydwaith gefnffyrdd (A470, M4) a Chaerdydd.
Mae eisoes wedi'i orlwytho'n drwm ar yr adegau prysuraf ac mae'r holl gyffyrdd wedi cyrraedd,
neu dros, gapasiti ar yr adegau prysuraf. Cylchfan Pwll-y-pant yw'r nod prysuraf ar y
rhwydwaith priffyrdd strategol ac yn y fwrdeistref sirol gyfan.

Bydd gwelliant priffordd cylchfan Pwll-y-pant yn cynyddu capasiti ar y gylchfan fel na fydd dros
ei gapasiti ar gwblhau a bydd yn perfformio'n foddhaol gan ystyried datblygiadau arfaethedig
sy'n hysbys (a nodwyd drwy'r broses adolygu CDLI) hyd at 2031. Byddai hefyd yn gwella
dibynadwyedd amseroedd teithio ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau ac annog defnydd cludiant
cyhoeddus a lleihau traffig sy'n teithio drwy dref Caerffili a thrwy hynny wella ansawdd yr aer.

Bydd y cynllun yn cael ei ariannu o gyfraniadau datblygwyr (A106) a chyllid Grant Llywodraeth
Cymru. Y bwriad yw y bydd y gwaith adeiladu yn dechrau ym mis Medi / Hydref 2017, ac yn
cymryd tua deuddeg mis i'w gwblhau.

Page 2



Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn
cael ei gymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -

0] i gymeradwyo cyflwynao'r cynllun priffordd gwella cylchfan Pwll-y-pant
fel cynllun priffordd sy'n cymryd blaenoriaeth;

(i) i gefnogi'r defnydd o'r £1.5m o gyllid gan y Gronfa Drafnidiaeth Leol yn
2017/18 a bod y gwaith paratoi ac amgylcheddol angenrheidiol a'r ymarfer
tendro caffael yn cael ei gymeradwyo i gychwyn yn haf 2017;

(iii) i gymeradwyo trosglwyddo hyd at £700 mil o gronfa Yshbyty Ystrad Fawr i
gynllun cylchfan Pwll-y-pant, fel cyllid angenrheidiol er mwyn cyflawni'r cynllun.

UNED 21 YSTAD DDIWYDIANNOL Y LAWNT — ADNEWYDDU PRYDLES FURNITURE
REVIVAL, GC ENTERPRISES (WALES) LTD.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cyngor i ymrwymo i brydles 10 mlynedd i
GC Enterprises (Wales) Ltd (yn masnachu fel 'The Furniture Revival') ar gyfer Uned 21 Ystad
Ddiwydiannol y Lawnt, sy'n cynnwys 13, 103 troedfedd sgwar, am rent blynyddol o £1 vy

flwyddyn.

Mae GC Enterprises (Wales) Ltd yn masnachu fel 'The Furniture Revival' a'r sefydliadau
blaenorol wedi meddianu Uned 21 Ystadd Ddiwydiannol y Lawnt ers mis Mai 2001 pan
roddwyd prydles 10 mlynedd ac ers hynny mae'r cwmni wedi wedi cynnal dros y cytundeb
presennol yn rhinwedd y Ddeddf Landlord a Thenant 1954. Mae'r brydles ar dermau
atgyweirio ac yswirio llawn ar rent blynyddol o £1 y flwyddyn.

Mae 'The Furniture Revival' yn fenter gymdeithasol sydd, drwy leihau gwastraff i safleoedd
tirlenwi drwy ailddefnyddio ac ailgylchu, yn cefnogi'r gymuned ac yn lleddfu tlodi drwy
ddarparu mynediad at ddodrefn cartref, eitemau trydanol a phaent y cartref wrth ddarparu
canolbwynt ar gyfer gwirfoddolwyr a hwyluso hyfforddiant i wella cyflogadwyedd a sgiliau.

Mae GC Enterprises (Cymru) Ltd wedi nodi'r angen ar gyfer pryniannau cyfalaf a gwaith
ailwampio er mwyn parhau i weithredu ar y safle. Maent wedi gwneud cais lwyddiannus am
gymorth ariannol trwy Gronfa Adfywio Gymunedol y Cyngor ac mae £22,855.06 wedi cael ei
ddyfarnu mewn egwyddor. Mae meini prawf ariannu Cronfa Adfywio Cymunedol y Cyngor yn
ei gwneud yn ofynnol bod unrhyw fuddiolwr mewn llety rhent i gael prydles annarfodedig yn
para o leiaf 10 mlynedd. Felly, mae GC Enterprises (Cymru) Ltd wedi gofyn i'r Cyngor
ymrwymo i gytundeb prydles 10 mlynedd newydd ar yr un telerau ac amodau &a'r brydles sydd
wedi dod i ben.

Gofynnwyd it Cabinet ystyried a chymeradwyo prydles 10 mlynedd newydd gyda GC
Enterprises (Wales) Ltd yn masnachu fel "The Furniture Revival' am lai na'r pris gorau y gellid
ei gyflawni fel arall er budd lles economaidd, cymdeithasol neu amgylcheddol y cyfan neu ran
o Fwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili. Bydd cael prydles 10 mlynedd hefyd yn bodloni'r amodau sy'n
gysylltiedig &'r dyfarniad o arian mewn egwyddor gan Gronfa Adfywio Gymunedol y Cyngor i
GC Enterprises (Wales) Ltd.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn
cael ei gymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD, am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog, y dylai'r
Cyngor gychwyn prydles 10 mlynedd newydd, am rent o £1 y flwyddyn ac fel arall ar yr un
telerau gyda GC Enterprises (Wales) Ltd yn masnachu fel 'The Furniture Revival' ar gyfer

Page 3



Uned 21 Ystad Ddiwydiannol y Lawnt.

ARGYMHELLION I'R CYNGOR
CYLCH GORCHWYL GRWP CYSWLLT BRYN COMPOST

Ym mis Mawrth 2010, cytunodd y Cyngor i sefydlu Gnvp Cyswllt Bryn Compost. Yn dilyn cais
gan y Grwp Cyswllt i ymestyn y cylch gorchwyl i gynnwys arogleuon sy'n gysylltiedig a
gweithgareddau ffermio, ceisiodd yr adroddiad farn y Cabinet ar weithrediad y Grwp yn y
dyfodol cyn ei gyflwyno i'r Cyngor.

Nodwyd bod Rhan 2 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor yn darparu bod y Cyngor llawn yn gyfrifol am
"gytuno a /neu ddiwygio cylch gorchwyl ar gyfer pwyllgorau, is-bwyllgorau, paneli a byrddau,
gan benderfynu ar eu cyfansoddiad a gwneud penodiadau iddynt."

Amlinellodd yr adroddiad fod Bryn Compost Ltd yn gweithredu fel busnes compostio
masnachol yn Fferm Gelliargwellt Uchaf yng Ngelligaer. Sefydlwyd Grwp Cyswilt Bryn
Compost ym mis Mawrth 2010 er mwyn mynd i'r afael & chwynion ac arogleuon a brofwyd o
gwmpas lleoliad Fferm Gelliargwellt Uchaf. Mae'r Grwp Cyswillt yn cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o
Gwmni Bryn Compost, lechyd yr Amgylchedd, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, lechyd Cyhoeddus
Cymru, aelodau ward lleol cyfagos a deg o drigolion a chaiff ei gadeirio gan yr Aelod Cabinet
dros Wasanaethau Cymunedol a Hamdden. Manylir ar ei gylch gorchwyl presennol yn yr
atodiad i'r adroddiad. Awgrymodd aelod ward lleol y dylai'r cylch gorchwyl gael ei ehangu i
gynnwys mater arogleuon a greir gan weithgareddau ffermio a chafodd hyn ei gefnogi gan y
Grwp Cyswillt.

Gofynnwyd i'r Cabinet nodi bod sylwadau e-bost wedi cael eu gwneud gan Gyfoeth Naturiol
Cymru yn cyfeirio at y Grwp CyswilIt Bryn Compost ac mai barn Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru oedd
nad yw'r grwvp yn ei ffurf bresennol yn ychwanegu digon o werth at reoliad effeithiol o
weithgareddau a ganiateir ar Fferm Gelliargwellt Uchaf, Gelligaer i gyfiawnhau'r adnoddau
ychwanegol sydd eu hangen wrth baratoi ar gyfer a mynychu'r cyfarfodydd rheolaidd hyn.
Cafwyd sicrwydd y byddai Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn parhau i reoleiddio’r trwyddedau
amgylcheddol ar waith yn y cyfleuster, er mwyn sicrhau diogelwch parhaus yr Amgylchedd ac
maent wedi ymrwymo i gyflawni gwelliant parhaus i leihau'r risg o faterion sy'n ymwneud ag
arogleuon yn y dyfodol.

Diolchodd yr Aelodau i'r Swyddog am yr adroddiad a'r wybodaeth ychwanegol a gofynwyd a
oedd ymgynghori wedi digwydd gyda'r Aelodau Ward Lleol. Cadarnhaodd y Swyddogion na
ymgynghorwyd ag aelodau lleol ac, o ganlyniad, cytunodd y Cabinet y dylid cynnal
ymgynghoriad.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn
cael ei gymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD, am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog, ac fel y
trafodwyd yn y cyfarfod, argymhellwyd it Cyngor y dylai aelodau Grwp Cyswilt Bryn
Compost yn amodol ag ymgynghori ag aelodau'r ward lleol.

Terfynwyd y cyfarfod am 2.31 p.m.

Cymeradwywyd a llofnodwyd fel cofnod cywir yn amodol ar unrhyw gywiriadau a wnaed yn y
cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar y 21ain Mehefin, 2017.

CADEIRYDD
Page 4



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORODOUGH CDOLUINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET = 21ST JUNE 2017

SUBJECT: EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT SERVICE (EAS) BUSINESS PLAN 2017-

2020

REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR CORPORATE SERVICES AND SECTION 151

OFFICER

11

1.2

1.3

Author:

The attached report was presented to the Education for Life Scrutiny Committee on the

7th June 2017. The report updated Members on the Education Achievement Service (EAS)
Business Plan 2017-2020 and the Caerphilly specific Annex (April 1st 2017-March 31st 2018).
EAS are required to submit their Business Plan to Welsh Government and Cabinet are
required to endorse it.

The report outlined the South East Wales EAS Business Plan 2017-2020. The plan sets out
the priorities, programmes and outcomes to be achieved by the EAS on behalf of the South
East Wales Consortium. The report also focuses upon the expected outcomes in Caerphilly
and the specific programmes that will be implemented during 2017-2018, these are contained
in the Local Authority (LA) Annex.

Having considered the content of the Officer’s report, the Education for Life Scrutiny
Committee recommended to Cabinet that:

0] the priorities contained within the Business Plan and the Annex and the impact of the
plan for communities within its local authority area, be noted;

(i) the EAS Business Plan be endorsed prior to its submission to Welsh Government.

Amy Dredge, Committee Services Officer - 3100

Appendix 1 - Education Achievement Service (EAS) Business Plan 2017-2020

Page 5



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 6



B
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

EDUCATION FOR LIFE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
7/TH JUNE 2017

SUBJECT: EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT SERVICE (EAS) BUSINESS PLAN 2017-
2020

REPORT BY: DEBBIE HARTEVELD, MANAGING DIRECTOR, EAS

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To agree the Education Achievement Service (EAS) Business Plan 2017-2020 and the
Caerphilly specific Annex (April 1% 2017-March 31% 2018). Members are requested to note
the priorities contained within the Business Plan and the Annex and consider the impact of the
plan for communities within its local authority area;

2. SUMMARY

2.1 This report presents the South East Wales EAS Business Plan 2017-2020. The plan sets out
the priorities, programmes and outcomes to be achieved by the EAS on behalf of the South
East Wales Consortium. The report also focuses upon the expected outcomes in Caerphilly
and the specific programmes that will be implemented during 2017-2018, these are contained
in the Local Authority (LA) Annex.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The recommended course of action contributes to the following Well-being Goals within the
Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016:

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
A globally responsible Wales

4. THE REPORT

4.1. The South East Wales Consortium is required to submit to the Welsh Government (WG) a
three-year Business Plan that will be updated annually. This is the fourth iteration of the plan
first submitted in 2013. This plan covers the period April 1% 2017- March 31% 2020. The LA
Annex covers April 1% 2017 — March 31 2018 and is focused upon the specific areas that
require improvement within Caerphilly schools.

4.2 Although this is a regional plan the EAS has continued to strengthen systems and processes
to continue to improve pupil outcomes as a result of ongoing evaluation and the slow progress
noted particularly in 2016 in Caerphilly schools at Key Stage 4. For example: Strengthening
guality assurance processes around progress towards target submissions, the realignment of

Page 7



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

the work of secondary subject specialist for English, Welsh and maths in the delivery of
bespoke support packages to schools based upon need and the introduction of a strategy for
raising aspiration for more able learners and those challenge by poverty.

This Business Plan sets out the overall targets to be achieved by the EAS working in
partnership with the five local authorities. These outcomes are based on an analysis of pupil
level data and a sound judgement of what should be achieved over the lifetime of the plan.
The programmes of work to achieve these outcomes are set out in detail for 2017-18 and will
be reviewed for future years. The targets for schools in Caerphilly are contained within the LA
Annex and have been agreed by the Chief Education Officer.

The Business Plan sets out the overall priorities for the South East region and in addition an
Annex that focuses in particular on the priorities and programmes for Caerphilly. All Amber
and Red schools are noted in the Annex and are subject to regular scrutiny of progress at
Intervention and Education Improvement Board (EIB) meetings. In addition, all schools in
Caerphilly are in receipt of bespoke support packages based on school needs. These have
been discussed with senior LA Officers and the Cabinet Member for Education prior to
submission. As in previous years a half yearly review of progress towards the Caerphilly
Annex will be provided in November 2017.

The South East Wales EAS Business Plan sets out the following priorities:

e Toraise aspiration, to improve pupil outcomes and reduce variance across schools and
LAs, to improve the quality of teaching and leadership and accelerate the progress of
those schools in amber and red support categories;

o Toimplement a regional strategy and Professional Learning Offer that is focused on
improving the wellbeing and accelerating outcomes for learners, particularly those facing
the challenges of poverty;

e Toimplement a regional strategy and Professional Learning Offer (including Governor
Development) that covers all the required milestones to improve the capacity and quality
of teaching and leadership across the region;

¢ To refine the Regional Strategy for Literacy (English and Welsh) and Numeracy in
collaboration with key partners to accelerate outcomes at all key stages;

e Tolead, support and appropriately challenge schools to implement the Successful Futures
agenda and changes to non-core GCSE specifications; and

e To rationalise the Regional Model for the delivery of the Self-Improving System.

The Business Plan has been aligned to the following policies;

e Qualified for Life - the national Education Improvement Strategy (2014)

e Successful Futures - the review of curriculum and assessment (2015)
Teaching tomorrow’s teachers - Options for the future of initial teacher education in Wales
(2015)

e Children and Families (Wales) Measure 2010
Child Poverty Strategy for Wales

o Welsh Government’s Welsh-medium Education Strategy

This plan needs to be endorsed by Cabinet and annual updates on progress will be provided
for Members.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in Links to Strategy above. It is

consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable development
principle in the Act.

Page 8



6. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

6.1

not undertaken any specific impact assessment on the EAS Business Plan.

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The EAS have their own Equalities and Welsh Language plans in place. CCBC has therefore

7.1 Financial arrangements for the core funding to the EAS from Caerphilly County Borough
Council for 2017-2018 is£1,064,078 (this represents a 3% efficiency saving on the previous
contribution in 2016-2017).

The exact detail of this is noted below:
2014/15 %

EAS 'As Is' evele aotby 2017/18 | Movement

Model Aug | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | wg, based | 2015/16 | 2016/17 | 3% Cut to since

2012 * fé’%ﬁiﬁo Core 11/12 to
LA) 17/18
All % reduction to core are based on the previous year’s contribution---------

1,187,541 | 1,148,515 | 1,133,580 | 1,169,666 | 1,129,897 | 1,096,000 | 1,064,078 -10%

8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are no personnel implications.

9. CONSULTATIONS

9.1 The EAS Business Plan has been developed in consultation with a wide range of key
stakeholders, feedback has informed the final version of the plan:

e Education Achievement Service staff

e South East Wales Directors / Chief Education Officers and Diocesan Directors

o Joint Executive Group

e Education Achievement Service Company Board

e Education Achievement Service Audit and Risk Assurance Committee

e Circulated to individual Local Authority Education Scrutiny Committees via Chief
Education Officers / Directors in January 2017

¢ Regional Headteacher Strategy Group

o Regional Governor Strategy Group

e Regional Youth Forum

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That Members note the priorities contained within the Business Plan and the Annex; and
consider the impact of the plan for communities within its local authority area.

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 EAS are required to submit their Business Plan to Welsh Government and Cabinet are

required to endorse it.

Page 9




12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 Local Government Acts 1972 and 2000
Children’s Act 2004
Standards and Framework Act 1998

Author:
Consultees:

Appendices:
Appendix 1
Appendix 2

Debbie Harteveld, Managing Director, Education Achievement Service
Chris Burns, Interim Chief Executive

Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer

Sue Richards, Interim Head of Planning, Strategy and Resources

Jane Southcombe, Financial Services Manager

Ros Roberts, Corporate Performance Manager

Councillor Philippa Marsden, Cabinet Member, Education & Lifelong Learning
Councillor Wynne David, Chair, Education for Life Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Gaynor Oliver, Vice Chair, Education for Life Scrutiny Committee
Nicole Scammell, Acting Director of Corporate Services & S151
Headteachers

SEWC Directors

Joint Education Group (JEG)

Education Achievement Service Business Plan 2017-2020
Local Authority Specific Annex 2017-2018

Page 10



Appendix 1

: i \ w
< fro> i
é';? P-.% _.: L:} \52_,”
; Education Achievement Service
for Sout Fast Wales
Gwasanarth Cyflawmi Adedyiy
| Dde Ddwyrain Cymry

Business Plan

(AERPH’LLY § NEWPORT ””’"\?";"W”“f:ﬁf‘;'wu
COUNTY R 272
CAEIRFFILSY BOROUGH TORFAEN
momn()uthshln CASNEWYDD

Blaenau Gwenc



The Education Achievement Service Business Plan has been though a thorough
consultation process prior to agreeing the final version. The list of consultees is listed
below:

e Education Achievement Service staff

e SEWC Directors and Diocesan Directors

o Joint Executive Group

e Education Achievement Service Company Board

e Education Achievement Service Audit and Risk Assurance Committee
e Individual Local Authority Education Scrutiny Committees

e Regional Headteacher Strategy Group

e Regional Governor Strategy Group

e Regional Youth Forum

This Business Plan is the regional strategic plan for accelerating educational outcomes
during 2017-2018. It has been agreed by each Local Authority Director of Education / Chief
Education Officer, the Joint Executive Group and the Company Board:

Cllr R Jevons A
Chair of Education Achievement Service 7 7 =
Company Board -

Cllr G Giles

Chair of Joint Executive Group

Mr D McChrystal
Lead Director on behalf of South East Wales
Directors Group

Ms D Harteveld
Managing Director, Education Achievement
Service

- g

CAERPHILLY 3 g NEWPORT TORFAEN BWRINISTREF
F ol T R Sk Y SO COUNTY SIROL
C}ERFFILI monmouthshire BOROUGH TORFAEN

CASNEWYDD

= A

Blaenau Gwent




Contents

1 Regional Context Page 4
2 Introduction Page 5
e Improvement 2016-2017
e Areas requiring improvement 2017-2018
3 Business Plan (2017-2018) Objectives Page 8
e Support for School Improvement
e Pupil Well-being and Equity in Education
e Professional Learning:
e Pedagogy and Leadership
e Curriculum and Assessment:
e Literacy (English and Welsh) and Numeracy and Science
e Curriculum and Pedagogy:
e Wider Curriculum and Pioneer Development
e The Self-Improving System (SIS)
¢ Wider Regional and EAS Company Developments
4 Regional strategy to address National Priorities and embed the Page 13
Self-Improving System
5 Regional Pupil Targets (All Key Stages) and Attendance Targets Page 15
6 Supporting documents (available on request) Page 18
e Local Authority Annex documents
e Detailed Business Plan April 2017-March 2018
e Detailed Resource Overview 2017-2018
e Long Term 3-year Business Plan Overview
e Regional Professional Learning Offer 2017-2018
e Regional Self-Evaluation Report
e Regional Learner Pledge
e EAS Risk Register
o Self-Evaluation Timetable 2016-2018
e FADE Timetable 2017-2018
o Half-Year Business Plan reviews 2016-2017
e Service related interim FADE reports
e Cross Regional Development Plan 2016-2017

Page 13

W
CAERPHILLY W, | g sons rorazs
P A A L S s M COUNTY
C}ERFF'L’ monmouthshire DR

CASNEWYDD

B o

BWRINISTRIEF
SIROL
TORFAEN

Blaenau Gwent




1. Regional Context

The EAS is the school improvement service for the five LAs in South East Wales (Blaenau Gwent,
Caerphilly, Monmouthshire, Newport and Torfaen). The number of pupils of compulsory school age
in 2016 was 70,642. This represents 19% of all pupils in Wales. There are 238 maintained schools
in the region, 15% of all maintained schools in Wales (PLASC, 2016). The percentage of pupils of
compulsory school age who are eligible for free school meals is 20.1%, which is higher than the
national figure of 18.4%. This level of eligibility is the highest of the four regional consortia (PLASC,
2016). In the region, 10% of people aged three and over say that they can speak Welsh compared
to the Wales average of 19% (2011 Census, ONS). As of 30 September 2016, ethnic minorities
account for 4.5% of the population in the region and this is similar to the Wales average (4.6%). As
of July 2016, 777 children in the region are looked after by a local authority and attend a school in
the region. This represents 14% of looked-after children in Wales.

Monmouthshire (11.4% FSM)
Blaenau Gwent (27.7% FSM)
No. schools
I w Non Maintained Settings 28
Nqn Maintained Settings 2 Primary 30
Primary 19 Secondary 4
Secondary 2 R Special 1
Special _ 1 » T Pupil Referral Unit 1
Pupil Referral Unit 1 e
3-16 2 e
o E
e e e ‘3\_-3;
N A \» Mongr"fu(hshlrexi:‘, =

SEN i P Torfaen
o A S &
. yCaerphilly - /[

Caerphilly (22.8% FSM)
No. schools Torfaen (18.2% FSM)

Non Maintained Settings 11
Infant 6 oo w
Junior 4 Non Maintained Settings16

. Primary 26
Primary 65

Secondary 6

Secondary 13 :

: Special 1
Special 1 Pupil Referral Unit 1
Pupil Referral Unit 1 P

Page 14
W
/wc C}ERFF'L' monmouthshire Sg

Blaenau Gwent

CASNEWYDD

Newport (19.3% FSM)

No. schools
Non Maintained Settings 24
Infant 3
Junior 3
Primary 38
Secondary 9
Special 1
Pupil Referral Unit 1

TORFAEN BWRINISTRIEF
COUNTY SIROL
BOROUGH TORFAEN




2. Introduction
This Business Plan (2017-2020) outlines the pr

ogramme of work that is required to accelerate

outcomes for children and young people across all schools in South East Wales. The plan focuses
on the urgent need to raise aspiration and accelerate improvement in pupil outcomes, improve the

quality of teaching and leadership and build a self-

rapid improvements that are required will need a

improving system within and across schools. The
strong commitment of partnership working to be

successful. The EAS self-evaluation process has identified progress made in previous years, but
most importantly the areas that require improvement across the region this academic year. These

are noted in the summaries and graphs below:

Outcomes

Improvement 2016-2017

Areas requiring improvement

e Teacher Assessment outcomes at the end of
Foundation Phase and Key Stage 2 (KS2) remain
above the national average. Teacher Assessment
outcomes at the end of Key Stage 3 (KS3) are
adequate.

e The FSM / non-FSM gap has decreased across
the region since 2015 at Foundation Phase (FP),
KS2 and KS3.

e There is a regional four-year improving trend in
Level 2 inclusive of English / Welsh and
mathematics.

e Key Stage 4 (KS4) FSM performance shows a
slight improvement resulting in a narrowing of the
gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils.

e The number of schools with fewer than 40% of
pupils achieving the Level 2+ has reduced from
twelve in 2012 to one in 2016.

¢ Performance at the Level 3 threshold in Key Stage
5 (KS5) in 2016 has improved by 2% to 97.6%.

e Accelerate improvement at KS4, particularly the

Level 2+, at least in line with the rate of progress

across Wales and other regions, and bring more

schools in line with WG modelled expectations.

Improve FSM outcomes, particularly at KS4 in

identified schools and Local Authorities (LAS)

where progress has been too variable and too

slow.

Raise expectation and secure improvements for

more able learners across all phases, particularly

at KS4 and KSb.

Secure further improvement against the Level 1

threshold and Capped Point Score.

Improve the accuracy of teacher assessment in a

few identified schools.

Improve National Test outcomes.

e Work with LAs to improve attendance and reduce
exclusions across the region where this is an area
of concern.

Prov

ision

Improvement 2016-2017

Areas requiring improvement

e National Categorisation and the Regional
Intervention Framework have been applied
consistently.

e Education Improvement Board (EIB) meetings
have helped to address barriers to improvement in
amber and identified yellow schools.

¢ The quality and range of data from pupil level up
that the consortium now uses is improving.

e There is a clear and coherent regional strategy for
the self-improving system.

e The EAS provides strong support for the
implementation of new curriculum specifications at
KS4, Welsh Baccalaureate and Successful
Futures.

e Challenge advisers monitor diligently schools’
plans for their use of the Pupil Deprivation Grant
(PDG).

e The introduction of the ‘Seren’ project to raise
aspirations at KS5 has played a role in securing
improved regional KS5 outcomes at A/A* in 2016.

e Increase the rigour and accuracy in target setting,
using pupils’ prior performance to increase
aspiration.

Improve the quality assurance and validation of
progress towards targets to avoid the unexpected
dips in performance that were experienced in 2016
in a few schools.

Continue to use bespoke support packages, to
secure improvements in the quality of teaching,
learning and leadership, particularly in the
secondary phase.

Continue to improve the provision for Welsh.
Embed the Regional Self-Improving System and
further develop the role of clusters to take a
collective ownership of pupil outcomes, quality of
teaching and leadership.

Improve the training available to school leaders to
ensure that the effective allocation, monitoring and
impact of Pupil Deprivation Grant (PDG) funding
on pupil outcomes.

Page 15

monmouthshire S.)

"
-

A

Blaenau Gwent

TORFAEN
COUNTY
BOROUGH

NEWPORT

BWRINISTRIEF
SIROL
TORFAEN

CASNEWYDD




e There are good arrangements to identify the
development needs of governors.

e Specialist human resources support has
enhanced the provision that is already in place in
LAs.

e Following the revision of the Leadership Offer,
embed newly developed programmes.

¢ Continue to work with collaboratively with LAs and
all Post-16 providers to secure effective provision.

e Further develop joint working with LAs to improve
the use of data to include all vulnerable learners,
attendance and exclusion.

Leadership

Improvement 2016-2017

Areas requiring improvement

e The Business Plan sets out the regional strategic
vision, aims and priorities aligned closely to Welsh
Government (WG) guidance and key national,
regional and local priorities.

Self-evaluation and improvement planning
processes are becoming increasingly accurate,
evaluative and balanced. The service-wide FADE
process is a useful self-evaluation tool to shape
and, where appropriate, re-focus resources and
approaches.

Strategic leadership and management is good
with a clearer governance and communication
structure, which is increasingly effective and
understood.

The Company Board has taken difficult decisions
to ensure that Business Plan priorities have been
followed.

School strategic partnerships are good and
continue to improve.

The EAS engages effectively with Diocesan
authorities. They are formally involved in the
governance arrangements.

There is effective working with each LA and the
EAS in relation to schools causing concern.
Where warning notices have been issued in LAs
linked to standards, most schools have improved
their performance.

There are sound financial processes in place.
Appropriate partnerships with other consortia have
been forged with the main aims to improve
provision and to raise standards for learners
across the region.

e To work with LAs to develop a Risk Register to
monitor more closely the performance of
vulnerable schools, and to develop a more
consistent approach to the use of statutory powers
across the region.

Continue to build upon and strengthen the impact
of the governance arrangements on the work of
the service.

Embed service-wide performance management
and quality assurance processes.

Improve the use of a wider set of data to inform
service priorities and success criteria.

Embed the self-evaluation and risk management
processes.

To further refine the partnerships and contracts
that the region has to ensure that roles and
responsibilities are clearly defined and that they
are having the appropriate impact on outcomes.
Produce a written Workforce Strategy.

To fully support and contribute to the regional work
streams with LAs to share best practice, join up
work more fully between wider services and to
realise economies of scale.

To further accelerate cross regional working to
facilitate the sharing of practice between
consortia.

2012 -

100
80
60
40

20

2012 2013
=@ [P| EAS
=@ KS3 CSI EAS

== @= [P| Wales

Regional performance across SE Wales compared to Wales

W

- @== KS3 CSB\/aIes es =

2016

2014 2015 2016
= @== KS2 CS| Wales

KS4 L2+ Wales

=@ KS2 CSI EAS
KS4 L2+ EAS

W
>

A

Blaenau Gwent

monm()uthshln S.)

CJ—U

NEWPORT

TORFAEN BWRINISTRIEF
COUNTY SIROL
BOROUGH TORFAEN

CASNEWYDD




Regional gender performance across SE Wales 2012 - 2016

100
0 e e——— ce e |
80 - —._____._————.
70 - - - o= = = =
- - —
60 e
+
50 C== ._.-—__.__———.—————.
40 &= ===
30
20
10
0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
=@ FP| Gifls ~ ==@== FPIBOys === KS2 CS| Girls ==@= KS2 CSIBoys
=@ KS3 CS| Girls == @== KS3 CS| Boys ===@=== KS4 L2+ Girls == @= KS4 L2+ Boys
Key Stage 4 L2 inc E/W & M results 2012 - 2016
100
90
80
70

60
50
40
30
20
10

m 2012
m 2013
m 2014
m 2015

2016

Regional KS4 5A* /A performance across SE Wales compared
to Wales 2012 - 2016

20
18
o— o —_—
16 O =0
14 S —
12
10
8
6
4
2
0
2013 2014 2015 2016
=@=5A*/AEAS ==@==5A*/A Wales
Page 17
—age1+
= >

Blaenau G\Tvenc sir fyny

CAERPHILLY NEWPORT TORFAEN BWRINISTREF
5 ‘L'E..':-'.’»".‘.’"i-:f??‘.-‘-‘-‘;".‘ < ofY Counen COUNTY SIROL
CAERFFr monmouthshire T BOROUGH TORFAEN

Education Achievement Service

Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg



3. Business Plan (2017-2018) Objectives

This Business Plan focuses upon the actions that are required to accelerate improvement across
the region. Whilst this plan is regional, the bespoke approach at school level and through each
individual LA Annex enables all nuances in need to be addressed. The actions contained within the
plan align with the Welsh Government strategic document ‘Qualified for Life’ (sections 1-6). Further
details on delivery can be found in the ‘Detailed Delivery Document’ and the ‘Professional Learning
Offer 2017-2018'.

Qualified for Strategic Actions Success Criteria
Life Priority (These are in addition to the pupil targets
at regional and LA level on Pages 15-17)
1. Supportfor | To raise aspiration, to improve pupil|e There will be a more consistent use of
School outcomes and reduce variance across statutory powers for schools causing
Improvement | schools and LAs, to improve the quality of concern across the region.
teaching and leadership and accelerate the | « All schools, including non-maintained
progress of those schools in amber and red settings, will make at least strong
support categories by: progress against their bespoke support
e Ensuring that all schools and settings plans.
receive high quality, bespoke supportinline | ¢ Categorisation evidences that schools
with their needs to accelerate progress and require reduced support levels over
improve outcomes. time: <45% of secondary schools will
e Working with LAs to develop a more require amber or red levels of support
consistent approach with schools causing by 2018;
concern and with the use of statutory powers <10% of primary schools will require
to accelerate progress. amber or red levels of support by 2018.
e Supporting clusters of schools to build | ¢ The majority of secondary schools will
capacity, take collective ownership of be above or at least in line with WG 2b
outcomes and to improve the quality of modelled expectations for L2+.
teaching and learning, particularly between | ¢ >50% of secondary schools will be
KS2 and KS3. within 5% of their latest progress
¢ Reviewing the quality of provision at KS3 towards target submission for the L2+.
across the region and providing support to | ¢ The number of schools placed in or
accelerate improvement as appropriate. that remain in Estyn statutory
¢ Implementing earlier target setting process categories will reduce from 6 (5 in SI
at KS4. and 1 in SM) in 2015-2016 to <5 in
e Supporting and challenging school level 2016-2017 and <3 in 2017-2018.
planning documents, including grant | e Most secondary schools will make at
spending plans, to ensure that maximum least good progress against identified
progress is made by all vulnerable groups of recommendations  following ~ KS3
learners at all key stages. reviews.
* Supporting school leaders to deal effectively | \ost PDG plans meet requirements
with underperformance of staff. , and focus appropriately on improving
e Providing a regional strategy for the_ de_Ilvery outcomes for vulnerable learners.
of the Foundation Phase and continuing to Many are based on practices that have
support and challenge non-maintained been br 0 ¢
settings effectively to improve outcomes. b °Ye” © Improve outcomes. _
e The Regional More Able Strategy will
be understood and implemented over
a two-year period by all stakeholders
leading to improved outcomes for
learners.
2. Pupil Well- | To implement a regional strategy and | e Outcomes for pupils faced with the
being and Professional Learning Offer that is focused challenges of poverty accelerate at
Equity in on improving the well-being and each key stage across the region and
Education accelerating outcomes for learners, the gap between FSM and non-FSM
Page 18 8
W
oY .d LAEREHILLY o coonty. koL
I\ C}ERFF'L' nmmg(;g)shirc SgCASNEWYDD """"""”W"’”""‘

Blaenau Gwent




particularly those facing the challenges of

poverty by:

e Supporting and challenging the use of
evidence-based approaches to teaching
(e.g. Sutton Trust Teaching and Learning
Toolkit) to improve the allocation and impact
of the PDG to accelerate outcomes of
vulnerable learners.

e Working with key partners to identify the
most effective means of measuring well-
being to accelerate the performance of all
vulnerable learners.

e Refining the support mechanisms to support
Looked After Children (LAC) to a cluster-
based model.

e Support LAs in accelerating attendance and
reducing exclusions across all schools by
providing support to middle leaders in school
who have this responsibility.

learners will decrease, particularly at
KS4 (see targets for 2017).

Analysis indicates that PDG has been
allocated effectively in most schools
and is having a positive effective on
outcomes for vulnerable groups.
Impact from the Professional Learning
Offer to address well-being indicates
positive impact at school level.

The use of a cluster approach to
address the needs of vulnerable
learners has been adopted in a
minority of schools in 2017.

The progress of LAC accelerates
across the region.

Attendance rates improve in line with
schools and LA targets.

The rates of exclusions reduce in risk
schools.

3.Professional
Learning:

Pedagogy
and
Leadership

To implement a regional strategy and
Professional Learning Offer (including
Governor Development) that covers all the
required milestones to improve the capacity
and quality of teaching and leadership
across the region by:

¢ Developing strategies that attract, retain and
build the capacity of high quality school
leaders and teachers in the region.

e Engaging in the development of Initial
Teacher Education (ITE) and introducing
Phase 1 (Welsh medium) of a re-designed
Graduate Teacher Programme (GTP) to
ensure that effective teachers are trained
and remain within the region.

e Refining the Professional Learning Offer for
supply teachers and support staff to ensure
that there is a well-trained workforce in
schools.

e Updating the Excellence in Teaching and
Leadership guidance to incorporate well-
being, curriculum, learner voice and the
revised WG Professional Standards.

Improvements in the quality of teaching
and leadership will be evidenced
through Estyn outcomes and an
improvement in Step 2 categorisations
during 2017-2018.

Primary Step 2 categorisations will
improve. >35% will be an A for Step 2
Secondary Step 2 categorisations will
improve. >65% of schools will be an A
or a B for Step 2

The number of Excellent judgements
given by Estyn for provision and
leadership will increase over the next 2
years at least in line with national
outcomes.

Effective links will be established with
ITE providers enabling the region to
shape future delivery models.
Increasing capacity in the GTP
programme by at least 10% in the
priority area of Welsh medium (Phase
1) will begin to reduce recruitment
concerns.

Most schools where middle leaders

attend training will demonstrate
improved outcomes in key
performance indicators 12 months

after their exit from the programme.

4.Curriculum
and
Assessment:

Literacy
(English and
Welsh) and
numeracy and
science

To refine the Regional Strategy for literacy

(English and Welsh) and numeracy in

collaboration with key partners to accelerate

outcomes at all key stages by:

¢ Refining the bespoke support to schools and
the Professional Learning Offer to improve
the quality of leadership and teaching of
literacy, numeracy across all key stages and
non-maintained settings.

The Regional Literacy / Numeracy
Strategy and assessment strategies
will be understood and implemented
over a two-year period by all
stakeholders.

Most English / Welsh / Mmathematics
departments that receive bespoke
support demonstrate at least strong

N

Blaenau Gwent

Page 19

"
-

s

NEWPORT

monmouthshire S.)

CASNEWYDD

TORFAEN BWRINISTRIEF
COUNTY SIROL
BOROUGH TORFAEN




e Supporting and challenging teacher
assessment and moderation processes.

e Leading on the regional strategy for Welsh
language development in close
collaboration with LAs.

Provide support for the GCSE specifications in

English, Welsh, mathematics, numeracy and

science to improve the quality of teaching and

learning and accelerate outcomes at KS3 and

KS4.

Implement strategies from the National
Networks for Excellence in Mathematics
(NNEC) and Science (NNES) to improve the
quality of teaching and leadership.

improvements in teaching and
leadership at both key stages.
Teaching schools for key curriculum
areas and departments are used
effectively to accelerate progress in
identified schools at all key stages.
Most schools make at least strong
progress towards embedding the
Welsh Language Charter.

5.Curriculum
and
Pedagogy:

Wider
Curriculum
and Pioneer
Development

To lead, support and appropriately challenge

schools to implement the Successful

Futures agenda and changes to non-core

GSCE specifications by:

e Refining the Professional Learning Offer to
improve the quality of leadership and
teaching of non-core subjects and Welsh
Baccalaureate at KS3 and KS4.

e Supporting schools with the tracking of non-
core subjects.

e Schools continue to embed the Digital
Competence Framework.

e Curriculum Hubs for Welsh Baccalaureate
and non-core GCSE subjects established in
all areas, providing support and guidance for
schools with the new GCSE specifications.

e A robust regional support programme
provided for Pioneers and partner schools
through a cluster model of delivery.

Most schools are in a strong position to
deliver the Digital Competence
Framework by September 2018.

Most schools will be fully informed of
curriculum changes and developments
as they arise.

The cluster model for dissemination
and development activity will be
effective.

Nominated ‘Teaching Schools’ for key
curriculum non-core departments are
used effectively to accelerate progress
in identified schools at all key stages.
Most schools involved in the Global
Futures programme will evidence an
increase in learners studying modern
foreign languages at KS4.

6.The Self-
Improving
System (SIS)

Rationalise the Regional Model for the
delivery of the Self-Improving System so
that:

e It has a sharper focus upon the
improvement of the quality of teaching and
leadership and meeting the needs of all
learners.

e All networks of professional practice have
a clear focus, expected impact measures
and where appropriate is based upon
outcomes of research.

e The school cluster model becomes the
‘anchor’ for professional practice and
capacity building.

e All schools and clusters grow as learning
organisations.

e Collaborative working arrangements
support the wider Federation agenda.

e Research through HEIs and other
institutions is commissioned and regard is
given to outcomes to shape future
planning.

The regional strategy for the self-
improving system is understood by all
stakeholders.

Impact  reports  from clusters
demonstrate improvements in
provision and leadership in 2017 at
individual school level, this is
evidenced through improvements in
outcomes and categorisation.

There is evidence that is based upon
research and captured through FADE
that school to school activity and
networks of professional practice are
having a positive impact on pupil
outcomes, quality of teaching and
leadership, particularly at the point of
transition.

Research  outcomes are used
effectively to shape future regional
delivery.

B o

Blaenau Gwent

Page 20

W
-

NEWPORT

monmouthshire S.)

CASNEWYDD

10

TORFAEN BWRINISTRIEF
COUNTY SIROL
BOROUGH TORFAEN




7.Wider
Regional and
EAS
Company
Developments

To improve consistency in the quality of

evaluation of school improvement activities

throughout the service by:

e Using of a wider range of performance
indicators at school and regional level to
ensure that the progress of all groups of
learners is challenged and supported.

e Embedding the risk management and
processes for reporting on value for
money.

¢ Embedding the use of the FADE process.

To improve the efficiency and effectiveness

of the EAS by:

e Ensuring that the Company remains
compliant with Company and HR Law.

e Ensuring that governance and
accountability structures are robust and
that roles and responsibilities between the
LA and the EAS remain clear.

e Reviewing workforce requirements.

e Learning from the other regions and
sharing best practice in approaches to
accelerating pupil outcomes.

At least good progress will be made in
addressing all Estyn / WAO
recommendations.

The Company remains compliant with
Company and HR Law.

The governance and accountability
structures are robust and roles and
responsibilities between the LA and
the EAS remain clear.

Collaboration and learning from other
regions demonstrates an impact as
evidenced in the Cross Regional Plan.

3.1. Business Plan process

The EAS has procedures for self-evaluation and planning for improvement that are systematic,
responsive and flexible, and provide the service with a platform from which to refine school
improvement services to become more effective and efficient.

Whole
service Self
evaluation
' report (SER)
Annual Self N
Evaluation f
Activity ‘ Business
(Including \
Risk . 2017- 2020
Management) N
/ Professional
Learning Financial
Offer [ planning
2017 - 2018 2017 -2018

The half-yearly review of progress towards Service Area Plans in November 2016 indicated
that almost all service areas demonstrated at least satisfactory progress towards meeting the
objectives at that point in the year. Effective procedures for monitoring, challenge, support
and intervention that are differentiated by need are in place. These procedures are
underpinned by effective systems that, when implemented consistently, will ensure the

impact required to accelerate improved pupil outcomes.

NEWPORT TORFAEN BWRINISTREF
« COUNTY SIROL
BOROUGH TORFAEN

o
CASNEWYDD

B o

Blaenau Gwent

Page 21

"
-

monmouthshire S.)

11




This Business Plan will be reviewed on a half-yearly basis and will be reported through the
agreed governance arrangements. In addition, interim progress checks will be completed
through the FADE approach. The Business Plan incorporates actions to address the
recommendations of the Estyn / Wales Audit Office Inspection, ‘A report on the quality of the
school improvement services provided by the EAS Consortium’ May 2016:

R1: Consider the use of a wider range of performance indicators at school and regional level
to ensure that the progress of all groups of learners is challenged and supported;

R2: Improve consistency in the quality of evaluation of school improvement activities
throughout the service; and

R3: Identify and manage risks more effectively.

A summary of the findings from the full report is below:

Section Grade
Support for school improvement Good
Leadership Good
Quality improvement Good
Partnership working Good
Resource management Good

The diagram below explains the EAS approach to implementing the National Model for
Regional Working and the delivery of the National Policy:

EAS Service Provision
and funding 2017-2018
(WG National Model

for Regional Working)

Core funding from LAs ,EIG
and WG grant

Core team of CAs with some
consultant support and existing
HTs

EIG , WG
grants and

Core
funding
from LAs
and
traded
income

income,

CAs
Advisers
and school-
to-schop

School improvement —
categorisation, challenge
and support

Core team

Data collation,
analysis and
application

Welsh Medium

EIG, WG developments

CAs, School

grants and hool
traded to school EAS BP
. and core Development of
income team Teaching and Deliverv Dfeveliopl"nent CAs, School Core.
Requirements within the Learning 2017-2018 ClfSELE, to schooland  funding,
leadership brokered 37/ WG grants
and traded

party
providers

National Model

income

Governor
Support

Literacy and
Numeracy
Developments

Core team with
consultant
clerks

EAS predominate delivery mode
14-19 / Post

16 strategies / Foundation
Phase and
NMS

Core subject
Advisers and
school-to-
school ~Core funding, EIG,
WG grants and
traded incol

Funding stream 2017-2018

CA and
school-to-

Core Advisers /
secondments and
school-to-school

school

Core funding
from LAs and EIG

EIG and
WG grants and traded
income

All feature within the EAS Business Plan

i f], TFi, J £ 15.,!,! NEWPORT
All WG Grants have specific Terms and Conditions 4 r{'!’ SR m“mﬂmm Sg
that have to be adhered to Blaenau Gwent CASNEWYDD
'8, H ::; g NEWPORT TORFAEN PWRDELSTREF
/“’\ monmouthshire CAS EWYDD SOROCIGH bz isecaied

Blaenau Gwent



Education Achievement Servic

Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg

Additional EAS Service
Provision and funding
2017-2018

WG Grants

ead adviser,
CAs, Advisers
and school to,

Seconded
Lead, CAs,
capacity
building

National Strategies and
Priorities

Lead
adviser,

CAs and
school to
school

EAS predominate delivery mode

Funding stream 2017-2018

All feature within the EAS Business Plan
All WG Grants have specific Terms and Conditions
that have to be adhered to

o

Blaenau Gwen:

NPQH, NQT,
HLTA

Looked After
Children

Initial Teacher
Education and
Graduate Teacher
Programme

Arts Council staff
and CAs

vement Service

h Cyflawni Addysg

Lead adviser, Core team and
school to school

Successful Futures
(Pioneer, Professional
Learning and Digital)

Subject
advisers

Welsh / MFL/
Non-Core)

Baccalaureate

adviser
and schoo|
to school

WG Grants

Wellbeing /
Tackling
Deprivation

Lead
Creative
Schools

ead adviser,
CAs, school to
school

CA and School to
school

% INEWPORT
monmoutlrzhm CASNEWYDD

4. Regional strategy to address National Priorities and embed the

Self-Improving System

Foundation Phase EYE events

Excellent Teachers
in Literacy
and Numeracy

Intensive support
programme

activities, responsibifities

and accountability for
Improvement shift from
the centre to
the community

' Challenge

Pioneers / ICT Leaders
"valleys Project’

Page 23

LLY ::i § NEWPORT
/7 A
momn()uthshln CASNEWYDD

and support

Peer challenge
and support

Schools In similar
Impeovement positicns challenge
and support each other
to Improve

Green school peer challenge
and support programme

13

TORFAEN BWRINISTREF
COUN SIROL
BOROUGH TORFAEN




The regional definition of the self-improving system is one in which:

Resources shift from the centre to the system, from the EAS to schools, so that schools have
the time, money and people in place to support their own improvement and improvement in
other schools

Activities shift from central locations to schools, so that teachers and leaders work in live
educational settings where real teaching, learning and leadership are happening
Responsibilities and Accountability shift from the centre to the place where improvement
is happening, so that schools share accountability for improvement of other schools

The EAS intends, during the period of the plan, to develop capacity in and improve the performance
of the system in:

Sharing practice, where we will improve the ways in which teachers or leaders share what
they do and reflect together on why it works and how it could be adopted or adapted. This
will include activities such as practice worth sharing, Excellent Teacher Programmes and
pairing lead and emerging schools.

Challenge and support, where we will improve the ways in which teachers or leaders
challenge each other to improve and support each other to find ways to address the
challenge.

Problem solving, where we will improve the ways in which professionals work together to
identify a problem and design and implement a solution.

Professional learning, where we will improve the ways in which schools, teachers, leaders
and others work together to deliver programmes of professional development to each other,
including activities such as host schools delivering development programmes and schools
and the EAS working together and in partnership with others to deliver a package of support
or a programme.

Research and development, where we will improve the ways in which we all work together to
explore new areas of work and experiment with solutions that have not been tried before.

Regional School-to-School Networks 2016-2017 ‘

Leadership and Performance Pedagogy, Curriculum Development and
Networks Reform Networks
Secondary Core Subject Lead
Secondary Leadership Networks Schools

/
Primary Leadership Networks / Wider GCSE (non-core) / WBQ
[ / Global Futures Lead

Professional Departments

Governor Peer Support Network f

‘ Learning
Closing the Gap Networks \ ‘Nf?w Deal Primary Literacy and Numeracy
Pioneers Lead Practitioner Network
Post 16 Network \
\ Curriculum / Digital Piocneers

AN
Middle Leader Network (Core) N
Lead Creative Schools Network

This image shows how the EAS has structured and prioritised its work to deliver the national
priorities. In our establishment of leadership and performance networks, we have focused on the
relationships between school leaders, leadership teams, the EAS workforce and governors. This
work has enabled us to focus on the key priorities in leadership across all phases in our schools
(including Post-16) on improving the quality of leadership in our schools and settings, and on the
key priority of closing the gap between the achievement of priority groups of learners.

- g

CAERPHILLY 3 g NEWPORT TORFAEN BWRDEISTREF
STy BoE TS SOt Y Conn COUNTY SIROL
C}ERFFILI monmouthshire BOROUGH TORFAEN

CASNEWYDD

B o

Blaenau Gwent




In the pedagogy, curriculum development and curriculum reform networks we have mobilised
groups of schools around the emerging priorities from WG, such as non-core GCSEs and Welsh
Baccalaureate. Running across the two domains, we have a well-established and funded network
of over 20 Professional Learning school providers, who cover all the milestones in the WG matrix
plus engage with our partner universities in the delivery of initial teacher education. These are the
schools who in the next phase of development will underpin the realisation of the Successful Futures
curriculum and the pedagogy and assessment expertise required by it.

In the period covered by this Business Plan, we will strengthen these networks and add to them
further work on the development of the cluster-based approach to networks. This will enable us to
use the network model to ensure that schools who have not so far engaged in, for example, the
Pioneer programme for curriculum reform, will get access to schools in their own cluster who can
support them in this work. The impact of this work will be captured systematically through the FADE
approach on a termly basis.

5. Regional Key Stage Targets 2016-2019 and Local Authority Attendance
Targets

The targets below are derived from the information submitted by all schools across South East
Wales during the statutory target setting process in autumn 2016. The target setting process across
the region is robust with all LA / school aggregate targets linked to individual pupils.

To ensure that appropriate aspiration is applied across schools, a joint challenge process has been
introduced by LA Officers and EAS staff. This process considers an analysis of projected future
performance against previous performance, projected Free School Meal benchmark quarters, FFT
estimates and WG modelled expectations.

Targets for 2018 onwards remain draft subject to additional challenge and scrutiny during the next
iteration of the process in 2017. Individual LA aggregate targets can be found in the accompanying
LA Annex documents.

Foundation Phase

. 2016 | 2017 . 2016 | 2017 . 2016 | 2017

All Pupils Actual | Target FSM Pupils Actual | Target non-FSM Pupils Actual | Target
FPI 88.8 89.5 FPI 77.3 79.0 FPI 91.9 92.1
LLC English O5+ 90.3 90.4 LLC English O5+ 80.7 81.0 LLC English O5+ 93.0 92.8
LLC Welsh O5+ 93.4 92.6 LLC Welsh O5+ 84.5 82.3 LLC Welsh O5+ 94.7 94.2
Math Dev.O5+ 91.3 91.7 Math Dev.O5+ 82.4 82.7 Math Dev.O5+ 93.8 93.9
PSD O5+ 95.0 95.3 PSD O5+ 90.3 91.4 PSD O5+ 96.3 96.2
LLC English O6 39.3 39.9 LLC English O6 22.2 21.3 LLC English O6 44.2 44.7
LLC Welsh O6 36.1 37.1 LLC Welsh 06 20.2 18.8 LLC Welsh O6 38.4 40.0
Math Dev. O6 37.8 39.2 Math Dev. O6 21.0 21.5 Math Dev. O6 42.4 43.5
PSD O6 59.0 59.7 PSD O6 38.7 39.0 PSD O6 64.5 64.7
2016 | 2017
FSM/non FSM gap Actual | Target
FPI 14.6 13.1
LLC English O5+ 12.3 11.8
LLC Welsh O5+ 10.2 11.9
Math Dev.O5+ 11.5 11.1
PSD O5+ 6.0 4.8
LLC English 06 21.9 23.4
LLC Welsh O6 18.1 21.3
Math Dev. O6 21.4 22.0
PSD 06 25.8 25.7
Page 25 15

A

Blaenau Gwent

W
CAERPHILLY 3 NEWPORT TORFAEN BWRINISTREF
2 monmouthshire CASNEWYDD




Key Stage 2

Al Pubils 2016 2017 2018 2019 ESM Pubils 2016 2017 2018 2019 non-ESM Pupils 2016 2017 2018 2019
P Actual | Target | Target | Target P Actual | Target | Target | Target P Actual | Target [ Target | Target
Csl 89.9 90.5 90.2 89.2 Csl 80.8 81.4 80.2 78.6 Csl 92.3 92.6 92.5 91.6
English L4+ 91.9 92.1 91.7 91.0 English L4+ 83.9 83.9 82.7 81.6 English L4+ 94.0 93.9 93.7 93.2
Welsh (1st) L4+| 93.1 93.8 92.9 93.7 Welsh (1st) L4+| 90.1 83.3 82.1 88.0 Welsh (1st) L4+| 93.7 95.5 94.4 94.5
Maths L4+ 91.7 92.2 92.3 91.1 Maths L4+ 84.3 84.1 83.7 82.2 Maths L4+ 93.7 94.1 94.3 93.2
Science L4+ 93.2 93.4 93.6 91.9 Science L4+ 85.7 86.1 85.7 83.8 Science L4+ 95.2 95.1 95.4 93.8
English L5+ 44.5 46.5 45.8 44.7 English L5+ 23.9 25.1 27.0 25.9 English L5+ 47.6 51.5 50.1 49.0
Welsh (1st) L5+ 36.7 42.8 40.8 41.7 Welsh (1st) L5+ 14.3 20.5 16.7 21.3 Welsh (1st) L5+ 41.3 45.8 43.0 43.8
Maths L5+ 46.0 46.5 44.3 44.0 Maths L5+ 24.4 24.9 25.0 27.0 Maths L5+ 51.6 51.5 48.7 48.0
Science L5+ 46.6 47.7 46.4 45.2 Science L5+ 25.0 26.0 27.0 26.2 Science L5+ 52.3 52.7 50.9 49.6
Welsh (2nd) Welsh (2nd) Welsh (2nd)
L4+ 84.4 86.0 87.2 86.2 L4+ 71.9 74.6 755 | 755 L4+ 88.0 88.7 90.0 | 889
Welsh (2nd) Welsh (2nd) Welsh (2nd)
L5+ 29.5 31.5 33.3 334 L5+ 16.0 16.3 17.6 20.8 L5+ 33.1 35.1 37.0 36.5
FSM/non FSM | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
gap Actual | Target | Target | Target
Csli 11.6 11.2 12.3 13.0
English L4+ 10.1 10.0 11.0 11.6
Welsh (1st) L4+ 3.6 12.2 12.4 6.5
Maths L4+ 9.4 10.0 10.5 11.0
Science L4+ 9.5 9.0 9.7 10.0
English L5+ 23.7 26.4 23.1 23.2
Welsh (1st) L5+ 27.1 25.3 26.3 225
Maths L5+ 27.2 26.5 23.7 21.0
Science L5+ 27.2 26.7 23.8 23.4
Welsh (2nd)
La+ 16.1 14.1 14.5 13.3
Welsh (2nd)
L5+ 17.2 18.8 19.4 15.7
Key Stage 3
All Pupils 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 FSM Pubils 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 non-FSM 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
P Actual | Target | Target | Target P Actual | Target | Target | Target Pupils Actual [ Target | Target | Target
Csl 83.8 88.2 87.8 87.1 CSl 65.8 74.8 77.0 78.4 Csl 88.4 91.2 90.2 89.1
English L5+ 87.5 90.6 90.2 91.6 English L5+ 73.0 79.3 80.4 83.3 English L5+ 91.3 93.3 92.4 93.5
Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st)
L5+ 87.4 89.8 90.8 90.9 L5+ 67.2 73.3 84.6 87.0 L5+ 91.0 92.7 91.8 91.6
Maths L5+ 89.0 91.3 91.3 92.7 Maths L5+ 75.3 81.0 82.4 85.4 Maths L5+ 92.4 93.7 93.3 94.5
Science L5+ 91.5 92.9 92.0 93.7 Science L5+ 80.7 83.4 82.7 87.4 Science L5+ 94.3 95.1 94.2 95.2
Welsh 2nd Welsh 2nd Welsh 2nd
Lang L5+ 81.8 86.7 86.9 87.8 Lang L5+ 64.4 71.4 76.5 76.8 Lang L5+ 86.5 90.4 89.4 90.4
English L6+ 52.9 56.5 57.9 58.3 English L6+ 28.1 35.3 38.0 39.3 English L6+ 59.1 61.4 62.5 62.8
Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st)
L6+ 51.7 40.5 34.6 39.7 L6+ 37.7 21.7 12.3 20.8 L6+ 54.2 43.9 38.1 43.0
Maths L6+ 60.2 62.8 62.6 65.2 Maths L6+ 35.3 40.9 44.6 45.8 Maths L6+ 66.4 67.9 66.7 69.8
Science L6+ 59.7 61.2 62.7 64.8 Science L6+ 36.7 39.7 44.2 44.3 Science L6+ 65.5 66.2 66.9 69.7
Welsh 2nd Welsh 2nd Welsh 2nd
Lang L6+ 40.2 49.9 53.9 54.4 Lang L6+ 185 26.4 33.8 33.8 Lang L6+ 45.7 55.4 58.6 59.3
FSM/non FSM | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
gap Actual | Target | Target | Target
Csl 22.7 16.4 13.2 10.7
English L5+ 18.2 14.0 12.0 10.2
Welsh (1st)
L5+ 238 | 194 7.2 4.6
Maths L5+ 17.2 12.6 10.9 9.0
Science L5+ 13.6 11.7 11.5 7.8
Welsh 2nd
Lang L5+ 22.1 19.0 12.9 13.6
English L6+ 31.0 26.1 24.5 23.6
Welsh (1st)
L6+ 16.5 22.2 25.8 22.2
Maths L6+ 31.1 27.0 22.1 24.0
Science L6+ 28.8 26.5 22.8 25.4
Welsh 2nd
Lang L6+ 27.3 29.0 24.8 255
Page 26 16
NEWPORT TORFAEN BWRINISTREF
Y « COUNTY SIROL

A

Blaenau Gwent

monmouthshire S.)

CASNEWYDD

BOROUGH

7

TORFAEN




Key Stage 4

AllPuoils | 2016 [ 2017 | 2018 | 2019 FSM Pupils | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 T 2019 nonFSM | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
UPES | pctual Target | Target | Target upt Actual | Target | Target | Target Pupils Actual | Target | Target | Target
L2 inclusive KRG £9.2 62.6 67.7 L2 inclusive 30.5 36.5 40.3 46.5 L2 inclusive 2.5 64.8 67.9 727
L2 778 | 775 | 793 [ 802 L2 611 | 568 | 58.9 | 64.0 L2 837 | 830 | 841 [ 839
L1 944 | 943 | 960 | 934 L1 906 | 882 | 892 | 905 L1 976 | 971 | 976 | 941
English A°-C | 642 | 655 | 68.6 | 727 English A-C | 396 | 429 | 465 | 53.2 English A~-C| 712 | 713 [ 737 | 771
::f‘ffh“‘“'” 680 | 640 | 677 | 818 if‘fh”“} 366 | 595 | 509 | 633 if‘fh””” 684 | 645 | 704 | 851
Maths A°-C | 636 | 654 | 686 | 72.0 Maths A°-C | 398 | 418 | 466 | 503 Maths A*C | 705 | 713 [ 738 [ 77.0
Maths 00 | 633 | 670 | 713 Maths 00 | 389 | 446 | 494 Maths 00 | 694 | 723 | 762
Numeracy Numeracy Numeracy
science 1st | ;o7 | 700 | 688 | 729 science 15t | oo o | 495 | 481 | 514 science 1st | o1, | 753 | 737 | 778
Qual Qual Qual
Science 2nd Science 2nd Science 2nd
- 661 | 666 | 711 . 00 | 457 | 466 | 495 e 00 | 714 | 713 | 761
FSM/non | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
FSM gap | Actual | Target | Target | Target
L2 inclusive | 32.0 28.2 27.6 26.1
L2 225 | 262 | 253 | 199
L1 7.0 8.9 8.4 35
English A*C | 316 | 283 | 272 | 239
Welsh (1st)
Py 318 | 51 | 195 | 218
Maths A°-C | 307 | 295 [ 271 [ 267
Maths 00 | 305 | 277 | 269
Numer acy
{S;:ce1st 153 | 258 | 256 | 265
ual
Science 2nd | o | 557 | 247 | 265
Qual
. 2016 2017 2018 | 2019
All Pupils
Actual | Target | Target | Target
Capped Pts 9 - 352.4 361.2 366.4
A*/A English 10.3 15.6 14.0 13.7
A*/A Welsh 5.3 6.0 8.9 12.9
A*/A Mathematics 16.4 17.9 17.4 18.8
A*/A Science 12.1 14.9 13.4 11.3
As advised by each LA, below are the number of EOTAS pupils in the Yrll cohort this year to
inform 2017 target setting (the data above for 2017 incorporates these figures):
e Blaenau Gwent -3
e Caerphilly — 55
e Monmouthshire — 5
e Newport — 18
e Torfaen-0
Authority Attendance Targets
. 2016 2017 2018 2019
Primary
Actual Target Target Target
Blaenau Gwent 94.5 95 95.2 95.4
Caerphilly 94.6 95.3 95.5 95.7
Monmouthshire 95.7 96.1 96.15 96.2
Newport 94.5 95 95.1 95.2
Torfaen 94.6 96 96.5 97
Page 27 17
> A SMYEORT COTRT o
/”\ momg(;a)shirc Sg Do ""W hiceisid

Blaenau Gwent

CASNEWYDD




2016 2017 2018 2019
Secondary
Actual Target Target Target

Blaenau Gwent 94 94.6 94.8 95
Caerphilly 93.4 94.0 94.5 94.8
Monmouthshire 94.7 95 95.1 95.2
Newport 93.2 93.7 93.8 93.9
Torfaen 93.7 95 95.5 96

Additional supporting documents

These documents are available on request (Ref: 1-7 are available on the EAS website)

Ref Document
1 Local Authority Annex documents
2 Detailed Business Plan April 2017-March 2018
3 Detailed Resource Overview 2017-2018
4 Long Term 3-year Business Plan Overview
5 Regional Professional Learning Offer 2017-2018
6 Regional Self-Evaluation Report
7 Regional Learner Pledge
8 EAS Risk Register
9 Self-Evaluation Timetable 2016-2018
10 FADE Timetable 2017-2018
11 Half-Year Business Plan reviews 2016-2017
12 Service related interim FADE reports
13 Cross Regional Development Plan 2016-2017
- Page 28 18

Blaenau Gwent




Appendix 2

T
CAERPHILLY

rl.l-l.lHl I‘ ﬂﬂﬂﬂrﬂ Jnl lﬂl.l'All JJ } | B
Education Achievement Service

E"'q EHFF"L 'r for Sautn East Wales
_; Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg

i Dida Ddwyrain Cyrru

Local Authority Specific Annex 2017-2018

Local Authority: Caerphilly

The targets below are derived from pupil level targets submitted by all schools across South East Wales during the statutory target setting process
in autumn 2016. The target setting process across the region is robust with all school targets linked to targets for individual pupils and a
comprehensive challenge process by Challenge Advisers and quality assurance by Principal Challenge Advisers and Local Authorities including
analysis of projected future performance against previous performance, projected Free School Meal benchmark quarters, FFT estimates and WG

Modelled Expectations.

62 abed



0€ abed

Foundation Phase
. 2016 2017 . 2016 2017 ) 2016 2017
All Pupils Actual | Target FSM Pupils Actual | Target non-FSM Pupils Actual | Target
FPI 88.6 89.2 FPI 77.1 77.2 FPI 92.1 92.6
LLC English O5+ 90.1 89.1 LLC English O5+ 81.1 77.6 LLC English O5+ 93.2 92.8
LLC Welsh O5+ 92.6 94.5 LLC Welsh O5+ 82.9 88.1 LLC Welsh O5+ 93.9 95.7
Math Dev.O5+ 91.4 91.9 Math Dev.O5+ 82.2 81.8 Math Dev.O5+ 94.1 94.9
PSD O5+ 94.3 95.0 PSD O5+ 89.8 89.4 PSD O5+ 95.7 96.6
LLC English O6 36.1 37.4 LLC English O6 18.0 18.4 LLC English O6 42.3 43.5
LLC Welsh 06 31.7 36.4 LLC Welsh 06 9.8 15.3 LLC Welsh O6 34.4 40.2
Math Dev. O6 36.2 38.1 Math Dev. O6 18.0 19.0 Math Dev. O6 41.7 43.6
PSD O6 55.5 55.8 PSD O6 36.3 33.1 PSD O6 61.3 62.4
2016 2017
FSM/non FSM gap peugl | TEra
FPI 14.9 15.4
LLC English O5+ 12.1 15.2
LLC Welsh O5+ 11.0 7.6
Math Dev.O5+ 11.9 13.1
PSD O5+ 5.9 7.1
LLC English O6 24.2 25.1
LLC Welsh O6 24.6 24.9
Math Dev. O6 23.7 24.6
PSD O6 25.0 29.3

for Sauth East Wales
Gwasanael th Cyflawni Addysg
i Dide Dewyrain Cymr

» 2 3 V=
SARREINELY " : _
EﬁlEﬁFFj EF Education Achievement Service
>



Key Stage 2
. 2016 2017 2018 2019 . 2016 2017 2018 2019 . 2016 2017 | 2018 | 2019
All Pupils Actual | Target | Target | Target FSM Pupils Actual | Target | Target | Target non-FSM Pupils Actual | Target | Target | Target

Csl 90.4 90.4 88.8 88.9 Csl 80.6 80.2 77.6 79.6 Csl 93.1 93.3 91.8 91.3
English L4+ 92.4 92.1 90.4 90.7 English L4+ 83.2 83.6 80.8 82.6 English L4+ 95.0 94.4 93.0 92.8
Welsh (1st) L4+| 91.8 95.6 93.0 94.2 Welsh (1st) L4+| 88.5 88.5 83.3 89.2 Welsh (1st) L4+| 92.5 97.0 94.8 94.8
Maths L4+ 92.0 92.1 91.2 90.8 Maths L4+ 84.1 83.1 81.2 82.1 Maths L4+ 94.2 94.6 93.9 93.0
Science L4+ 93.2 92.9 92.4 91.1 Science L4+ 85.9 84.7 82.2 82.8 Science L4+ 95.3 95.2 95.2 93.3
English L5+ 40.9 44.0 40.8 41.7 English L5+ 23.0 23.9 23.8 215 English L5+ 46.0 49.5 45.5 46.9
Welsh (1st) L5+| 34.1 43.9 36.5 37.8 Welsh (1st) L5+| 5.8 13.5 14.8 16.2 Welsh (1st) L5+| 40.1 49.1 38.7 40.1
Maths L5+ 42.5 43.1 40.3 41.2 Maths L5+ 19.8 21.6 23.8 22.1 Maths L5+ 48.9 49.0 44.8 46.2
Science L5+ 42.2 43.9 41.3 41.6 Science L5+ 20.0 24.3 25.2 21.3 Science L5+ 48.5 49.3 45.8 46.9
Welsh (2nd) ! Welsh (2nd) ! Welsh (2nd)
L4+ 83.9 84.0 84.5 85.6 L4+ 72.0 70.2 72.8 75.4 L4+ 87.6 88.1 88.0 88.5
Welsh (2nd) Welsh (2nd) Welsh (2nd)
L5+ 28.3 29.7 30.2 321 L5+ 12.8 15.8 17.0 20.5 L5+ 33.0 33.8 34.2 355

mv) FSM/non FSM | 2016 2017 2018 2019

QD gap Actual | Target | Target | Target

«Q CSl 12.5 13.1 14.3 11.6

@ English L4+ 11.8 | 108 | 122 | 103

w

= Welsh (1st) L4+| 4.0 8.6 11.4 5.6
Maths L4+ 10.1 11.5 12.7 10.9
Science L4+ 9.3 10.5 13.0 10.6
English L5+ 23.0 25.7 21.7 255

Welsh (1st) L5+| 34.3 | 35.6 | 23.9 | 238

Maths L5+ 29.1 27.4 21.0 24.0
Science L5+ 28.5 25.0 20.6 25.7
Welsh (2nd)
L4+ 15.6 18.0 15.1 13.2
Welsh (2nd)
L5+ 20.1 18.0 17.2 15.1

CAERFPHILLY " ; ,
P g L y 9 %
X Education Achievement Service
EA ERFF"‘" ' for Sauth East Wales
__-’ Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg
i Dide Dewyrain Cymr



2 abed

Key Stage 3

non-FSM 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
Pupils Actual | Target | Target | Target

Csil 87.1 90.1 88.0 90.9
English L5+ 90.0 92.4 90.6 92.5
Welsh (1SY | g1 3 | 940 | 934 | 901
L5+
Maths L5+ 91.6 92.8 91.8 93.7
Science L5+ 93.2 95.2 93.1 95.4
Welsh2nd | o7 4 | 905 | 886 | 90.0
Lang L5+
English L6+ 53.5 54.7 55.0 53.7
Welsh (1st)
L6+ 52.9 41.5 34.5 37.6
Maths L6+ 60.4 60.2 57.9 60.5
Science L6+ 63.5 62.8 59.9 62.4
Welsh 2nd
Lang L6+ 46.3 54.8 56.8 54.9

All Pupils 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 FSM Pupils 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
P Actual | Target | Target | Target P Actual | Target | Target | Target

Csl 82.0 86.1 84.9 88.1 Csl 65.1 71.9 73.1 76.8
English L5+ 85.3 89.0 87.7 90.1 English L5+ 70.0 77.2 77.0 80.3
Welsh (1st) 87.3 | 913 | 925 | 89.1 Welsh (A | 55 | 742 | 878 | 825
L5+ L5+

Maths L5+ 87.6 89.5 89.4 91.5 Maths L5+ 74.5 78.1 80.3 82.3
Science L5+ 89.8 92.3 90.7 93.7 Science L5+ 78.8 81.9 81.7 86.6
Welsh 2nd 820 | 858 | 851 | 87.0 Welsh2nd o3 | 703 | 723 | 758
Lang L5+ Lang L5+

English L6+ 46.6 50.1 50.2 48.5 English L6+ 23.9 34.4 32.0 27.5
Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st)

L6+ 50.4 37.7 30.6 33.0 L6+ 36.8 12.9 10.2 2.5
Maths L6+ 54.3 54.7 53.6 55.3 Maths L6+ 34.9 35.5 37.4 34.3
Science L6+ 57.0 57.2 55.3 57.0 Science L6+ 35.8 37.9 37.8 35.1
Welsh 2nd Welsh 2nd

Lang L6+ 39.7 47.7 51.2 49.5 Lang L6+ 19.7 24.7 30.9 29.5

FSM/non FSM | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019

gap Actual | Target | Target | Target

Csl 22.0 18.3 14.9 14.1

English L5+ 19.9 15.2 13.5 12.2

Welsh (1st)

L5+ 25.5 19.8 5.7 7.6

Maths L5+ 17.1 14.7 11.5 11.4

Science L5+ 14.3 13.3 11.4 8.8

Welsh 2nd

Lang L5+ 21.1 20.3 16.3 14.2

English L6+ 29.7 20.3 23.0 26.2

Welsh (1st)

L6+ 16.1 28.6 24.3 35.1

Maths L6+ 25.5 24.7 20.5 26.2

Science L6+ 27.7 24.8 22.0 27.3

Welsh 2nd 26.6 | 30.1 | 259 | 254

Lang L6+

R 4

CAERFHILLY

T P o el T R T

CAERFFILY
-~

Education Achievement Service
for Sauth East Wales

Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg

i Dide Dewyrain Cymr



Note: As advised by LA, 55 EOTAS pupils have been included in the Yrll cohort this year to inform 2017 target setting.

)
CAERPHILL

¥

T P o el T R T

Key Stage 4
. 2016 2017 2018 2019 . 2016 2017 2018 2019 non-FSM 2016 2017 2018 2019
All Pupils FSM Pupils .
Actual | Target | Target | Target Actual | Target | Target | Target Pupils Actual | Target | Target | Target
L2 inclusive | 530 | 56.0 | 59.4 | 67.4 L2 inclusive | 30.1 | 358 | 374 | 456 L2 inclusive | 60.9 | 62.8 | 66.1 | 73.9
L2 76.5 71.4 74.4 78.3 L2 64.0 50.4 55.6 59.4 L2 82.7 79.1 79.8 83.7
L1 95.1 93.2 96.0 97.5 L1 94.3 88.6 90.3 99.3 L1 98.0 97.6 97.7 97.0
English A*C| 60.1 | 61.1 | 652 | 72.7 EnglishA*C| 396 | 39.7 | 423 | 535 EnglishA*-C | 67.4 | 685 | 71.7 | 78.2
Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st) Welsh (1st)
AF-C 61.6 61.5 66.4 89.6 AF-C 34.6 52.2 55.6 74.2 AF-C 62.0 62.6 68.3 92.0
Maths A*-C 62.3 62.6 66.4 70.6 Maths A*-C 40.4 42.6 44.7 49.4 Maths A*-C 69.9 69.6 72.6 76.6
Maths Maths Maths
Numeracy 0.0 59.9 66.2 70.1 Numeracy 0.0 38.7 44.0 48.3 Numeracy 0.0 67.1 72.5 76.3
Science 1st Science 1st Science 1st
Qual 81.3 67.8 67.0 74.7 Qual 77.5 49.1 44.7 50.6 Qual 85.4 74.7 73.4 81.5
Science 2nd Science 2nd Science 2nd
Qual - 68.7 66.1 73.5 Qual 0.0 50.6 42.6 49.9 Qual 0.0 75.5 72.8 80.2
FSM/non 2016 2017 2018 2019
FSM gap Actual | Target | Target | Target
o L2 inclusive | 30.8 | 27.0 | 28.8 | 28.4
QD L2 18.8 28.7 24.2 24.3
18 L1 3.7 9.0 73 | 2.3
English A*-C | 27.7 | 287 | 29.4 | 247
W Welsh (Lst)
w ArC 27.4 | 105 | 127 | 17.8
Maths A*-C 29.5 27.0 27.9 27.2
Maths
Numeracy 0.0 28.4 28.5 28.0
Science 1st
Qual 7.9 25.6 28.7 31.0
Science 2nd
Qual 0.0 24.9 30.2 30.4

Education Achievement Service
for Sauth East Wales

Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg

i Dide Dewyrain Cymr

CAERFFILY
-~




Primary Attendance

Pupil Attendance

2016 2017 2018 2019
Actual Target Target Target
LA 94.6 95.3 95.5 95.7
Secondary Attendance
Pupil Attendance
2016 2017 2018 2019
Actual Target Target Target
LA 93.4 94.0 94.5 94.8
T
Q
«Q
)
@mmary of National Categorisation of schools in the Local Authority in 2014-2015, 2015-2016 and 2016-2017
Step 1 — Primary Number of Schools Percentage of Schools
Group4 | Group3 | Group2 | Groupl | Group4 | Group 3 | Group 2 | Group 1
14-15 2 23 34 16 3% 31% 45% 21%
Caerphilly 15-16 0 9 35 31 0% 12% 47% 41%
16-17 0 8 22 45 0% 11% 29% 60%
South East 14-15 7 52 88 49 4% 27% 45% 25%
Wales 15-16 2 25 90 82 1% 13% 45% 41%
16-17 2 19 63 115 1% 10% 32% 58%

Y
EOFEREIELY
CAERFFILY
>

Education Achievement Service
Iiales

v
Cyflawni Addysg
Cyminy




Step 2 - Primary

Number of Schools

Percentage of Schools

D C B A D C B A
14-15 2 15 44 14 3% 20% 59% 19%
Caerphilly 15-16 1 7 51 16 1% 9% 68% 21%
16-17 2 4 51 18 3% 5% 68% 24%
South East 14-15 9 45 101 44 5% 23% 51% 22%
Wales 15-16 4 29 116 50 2% 15% 58% 25%
16-17 3 18 109 64 2% 9% 56% 33%
Step 3 - Primary Number of Schools Percentage of Schools
Red Amber Yellow Green Red Amber Yellow Green
14-15 2 17 44 12 3% 23% 59% 16%
Caerphilly 15-16 1 8 50 16 1% 11% 67% 21%
16-17 3 3 52 17 4% 4% 69% 23%
gSou th East 14-15 9 50 100 40 5% 25% 50% 20%
Q 15-16 5 31 111 52 3% 16% 56% 26%
® Wales
0 16-17 5 18 111 60 3% 9% 57% 31%
0]
Step 1 - Secondary Number of Schools Percentage of Schools
Group4 | Group3 | Group2 | Groupl | Group4 | Group 3 | Group 2 | Group 1
14-15 5 6 2 1 36% 43% 14% 7%
Caerphilly 15-16 1 11 1 1 7% 79% 7% 7%
16-17 0 11 2 1 0% 79% 14% 7%
South East 14-15 10 14 10 3 27% 38% 27% 8%
Wales 15-16 3 22 6 4 9% 63% 17% 11%
16-17 3 19 8 5 9% 54% 23% 14%

aaaaaaaa

Y
EOFEREIELY
CAERFFILY
>




Number of Schools Percentage of Schools
Step 2 — Secondary D C B A D C B A
14-15 0 11 2 1 0% 79% 14% 7%
Caerphilly 15-16 1 9 4 0 7% 64% 29% 0%
16-17 1 3 9 0 8% 23% 69% 0%
South East 14-15 0 25 11 1 0% 68% 30% 3%
Wales 15-16 3 18 14 1 8% 50% 39% 3%
16-17 6 9 17 4 17% 25% 47% 11%
Number of Schools Percentage of Schools
Step 3 — Secondary Red Amber Yellow Green Red Amber Yellow Green
14-15 3 8 2 1 21% 57% 14% 7%
Caerphilly 15-16 2 9 3 0 14% 64% 21% 0%
16-17 1 6 6 0 8% 46% 46% 0%
South East 14-15 5 19 10 3 14% 51% 27% 8%
®  \Wales 15-16 6 18 11 1 17% 50% 31% 3%
8; 16-17 6 12 15 3 17% 33% 42% 8%

LA schools currently in any Estyn follow-up category

Phase School I_Date of I.aSt DELE report Follow-up status of last inspection
inspection published

Primary Ty Sign Primary* Nov-15 Jan-16 Estyn monitoring

Primary Pantside Primary* Feb-16 Apr-16 Estyn monitoring

Primary Park Primary Apr-15 Apr-15 Significant improvement

Primary St James Primary* May-16 Jul-16 Estyn monitoring

Primary The Twyn School Jul-16 Sep-16 LA monitoring

LAEREHILLY 3 A
EHIEEF Fji:-}a_ " ) E:? uﬁﬂon A:I;liae‘:;emenl Service
__.’ asal Cyflawni Addysg

Cyminy




Date of last

Date report

Phase School : . . Follow-up status of last inspection
inspection published
Secondary | Lewis Girls Comprehensive Nov-14 Nov-14 Estyn monitoring
Secondary | Blackwood Comprehensive Nov-15 Jan-16 Estyn monitoring
Secondary | Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhymni Apr-16 Jul-16 LA monitoring

Pupil outcomes

A high-level analysis of pupil outcomes for the Local Authority indicates that the following aspects require improvement over the next phase of the

Business Plan:
Focus for 2016-2017

Attendance
Efsm
Raising standards KS 4

ALN review
EOTAS review

)€ abed

Y
EOFEREIELY
CAERFFILY
>

Continuing development of 21st schools

Education Achievement Service
for Soutn fales




Schools requiring Improvement 2016-2017 (Amber and Red Overall Categories of support)

The information below indicates the additional support that will be given to schools in the overall category of Amber or Red in the Local Authority
in the academic year 2016-2017. The support is in line with the guidance within the National Categorisation System and within the SEWC
Intervention Framework 2016-2017. Each of these schools will have a detailed Intervention or Support Plan, the progress each school makes over
the next academic year will be captured through regular Education Improvement Boards (EIBs) or Intervention Meetings.

Schools requiring Amber levels of support Schools requiring Red levels of support

Cwmcarn Primary Park Primary
Pontlottyn Primary St James Primary
Upper Rhymney Primary Cwmcarn High
Bedwas High Pantside Primary
Heolddu Comprehensive

o

&Iwyn High

@

degwis Girls

(%)

Rhymney Comprehensive

St Cenydd Comprehensive

Glanynant PRU

LAEREHILLY A
E}E ﬁ:i’-: Fj E}" " ) E:? uﬁﬂon Ac‘lsli:‘:;emenl Service

v
Cyflawni Addysg
Cyminy




Local Authority specific activity financial year 2017-2018

The section below indicates additional school improvement activity that will be undertaken in the Local Authority through this financial year (2017-
2018). The additional activity is linked to specific need arising from pupil outcomes.

A detailed programme delivery plan is available. Progress towards each of the additional interventions will be measured at the end of each term.

Nature of Additional Activity

Excepted Outcomes

Bedwas High School
Tyn Y Wern Primary
Graig Y Racca Primary
St Helen’s RC Primary
Bedwas Infant

Bedwas Junior
Machen Primary

o
go develop the role of the deputy head teacher in working

@®ollaboratively with primary Deputy Head colleagues across the
@uster and Bedwas Deputy, Yr 7 lead, Transition and MAT lead.

This Peer Working Project would allow release time for deputies
from all schools in the cluster to share best practice, undertake
learning walks across each school and monitor the quality and
standards of books, with a focus on writing, planning and the
learning environment.

Developing this capacity amongst the deputies, with support from
the head teachers will raise standards in all schools and support the
secondary school in the process.

The deputy heads are best placed to implement curriculum reform
across the schools, sharing the expertise of the group (Pioneer

Impact on KS 3 curriculum working with primary colleagues from
New Deal and Curriculum Pioneer Primary Schools

Shared approaches to KS2 — KS3 Pedagogy and AFL strategies
Closer tracking of pupils between KS2 & KS3

Focused supported transition for vulnerable groups, eFSM, LAC,
EAL

Shared approach to supporting and challenging More Able and
Talented Pupils.

A more focused use of Iris software

An improvement in standards in all schools

6 weekly meeting with deputy group to monitor progress

)
CAERPHILLY

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

>

11

Education Achievement Service
ales



schools, Creative Lead schools etc) will inform future decisions.
Training has already been organised in the form of an inset day,
across the cluster to consider the DCF.

The model for transition can be shared across the authority.

LA Strategic lead and EAS to meet with the group to write the action
plan and meet half termly to review actions and progress,

Funding: 21.5K through LA annex

ot obed

Y
EOERLTIEEY

AL W
o e

CAERFFILY
>

12

Education Achievement Service
for Sauth East Wales

Gwasanael th Cyflawni Addysg

i Dide Dewyrain Cymr



The content of this LA Annex has been agreed by:

LA Director / Chief Education Officer:

Mrs. Keri Cole

Cabinet Member for Education:

Cllr Derek Havard

EAS Managing Director %@4%1&—@ oy

Ms. Debbie Harteveld

T obed

13

CAERFPHILLY
R > !
Education Achievement Service
EA EEFF"" ' for Sauth East Wales
_-’ Gwasanael th Cyflawni Addysg
i Dide Dewyrain Cymr



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 42



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORODOUGH CODOLUINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET — 21ST JUNE 2017

SUBJECT: NATIONAL NON-DOMESTIC RATE RELIEF GRANT FUNDING - WG
‘HIGH STREET RATE RELIEF SCHEME 2017/18

REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES AND S151 OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The Welsh Government (WG) Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government has
announced a new temporary national non-domestic rate (NNDR), also known as business
rate, ‘High Street Rate Relief Scheme’ for the financial year 2017-2018 only. Relief granted
by the Authority under this new scheme is to be reimbursed by WG by way of a specific cash-
limited grant but, before any relief is awarded, the Authority must consider and adopt the new
scheme. Approval is therefore sought to adopt the new retail relief scheme in accordance
with the guidance set out at Appendix 1.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 This report gives details of a new rate relief scheme offered by WG and attaches at Appendix
1 details of the new Scheme. Adoption of the new scheme as set out at Appendix 1 is
obligatory because WG has prescribed the details for the scheme. The Authority must
formally adopt the new scheme set out in the guidance at Appendix 1 in order to obtain the
WG grant funding.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 This grant-funded initiative aims to provide support for eligible high street retail businesses in
Wales affected by the recent rating revaluation. This is linked to the Anti-Poverty Strategy
and the Prosperous theme from the Caerphilly Delivers - Single Integrated Plan.

3.2 Maximising the take-up of business rate relief to support businesses where possible
contributes to the following Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations Act
(Wales) 2015:-

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

4, THE REPORT
4.1 WG has announced the ‘High Street Rate Relief Scheme’ 2017-2018 (the Scheme). It is

intended that the relief under the Scheme will be made available subject to the Authority
adopting the new Scheme as set out in the guidance at Appendix 1 and accepting the final

grant offer.
Page 43



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

The Scheme aims to provide support for eligible high street retail businesses by offering up to
£500 discount on the business rate bill per property for Tier 1 eligible properties and up to
£1,500 per property for Tier 2 eligible properties for the financial year 2017-2018, subject to
State Aid limits. The provisional funding allocation for the Scheme in respect of this Authority
was originally £165k, however, WG later requested revised estimates from each local
authority and this Authority’s revised estimate is £255k. WG is now determining final funding
allocations based on the revised estimates; once this has been done WG will issue grant
funding offer letters to each local authority.

Relief is to be provided under Section 47 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 in
accordance with the criteria and conditions specified in the guidance set out at Appendix 1 of
this report.

Appendix 1 is a guidance document issued by WG which in effect prescribes the detailed
criteria and conditions for the Scheme.

In order to qualify for this rate relief, the guidance states that it will be for local authorities to
determine how they wish to administer the Scheme. WG believes this rate relief could be
applied directly to eligible ratepayers’ bills; however, if this path were to be followed, the
guidance sets out a substantial amount of text which it recommends should be incorporated
into an award letter/form addressed to each eligible ratepayer setting out the State Aid
implications. Furthermore, if an eligible ratepayer believes he or she is not entitled to receive
this relief, a declaration within the letter/form must be signed and returned to the Authority.

The process outlined in point 4.5 has several disadvantages that were highlighted when
officers from this Authority met with colleagues from Rhondda Cynon Taff, Merthyr Tydfil and
Blaenau Gwent County Borough Councils with a view to establishing a common approach on
how best to administer the Scheme which in turn should lead to consistency among the
Councils. Compared to a direct award, an application-based scheme would ensure that the
actual use of the property would be confirmed in writing by the ratepayer (point 16 of the WG
guidance refers to ‘a test on use rather than occupation’); secondly, a declaration regarding
State Aid could be incorporated into the application form and thirdly, relying on applications
rather than directly awarding relief should minimise the chances of potentially eligible
ratepayers missing out on this Scheme. Consequently, it was unanimously agreed that
officers from each local authority present at the meeting would recommend to their respective
Members that application forms should be issued to all known eligible ratepayers.

Members may be aware that application forms were issued for two previous temporary
business rate relief schemes administered during the 2015/16 and 2016/17 financial years,
with follow-up reminder letters being issued some months later urging those ratepayers yet to
apply to do so without further delay. It is intended that similar arrangements will be made for
this scheme.

It is therefore proposed that each applicant will be required to complete an application form
issued by the Authority relating to the Scheme; such application to be submitted to the
Authority within the time periods detailed in the guidance.

Officers of the Authority will make the business community aware of the Scheme through its
usual channels, such as its website, Town Centre Gazette and the ‘Newsline’ publication. In
addition, the Authority will write to ratepayers that it considers may be eligible for relief under
the Scheme to inform them about the availability of relief and to provide information on the
application process. The Authority’s Business Rate Team will therefore write to all eligible
businesses enclosing the appropriate application form to try and maximise take-up of the
Scheme.

Full details of the Scheme, including the qualifying criteria, are included in the guidance set
out at Appendix 1.

Page 44



5.1

6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

111

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

Effective financial management is a key element in ensuring that the Well-being Goals in the
Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 are met. Maximising the take-up of
business rate relief minimises the amount of rates payable by businesses which helps them to
continue trading.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) screening has been completed in accordance with the
Council’s Strategic Equality Plan 2016-2020 and supplementary guidance and is set out in
Appendix 2. No potential for unlawful discrimination and/or low level or minor negative impact
has been identified. This screening was necessary because WG has not undertaken its own
EIA. Each application will be dealt with on its own merits, but will follow the guidance set out
in Appendix 1.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications to the Authority as the Authority will be reimbursed
by WG for any relief granted, provided it can evidence that the expenditure falls within the
terms of the ‘High Street Rate Relief Scheme’ 2017-2018 grant offer.

Based on an initial assessment of qualifying businesses for the ‘High Street Rate Relief
Scheme’ 2017-2018, this funding will be utilised for circa 443 businesses. These figures are
subject to change due to the daily amendments made to the Authority’s rating list.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Regarding the ‘High Street Rate Relief Scheme’ 2017-2018, a small administration grant of
£2,073.04 is offered by WG in respect of the work undertaken to deliver the scheme.

CONSULTATIONS

There are no consultation responses which have not been reflected in this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Subiject to the final grant funding offer being received, it is recommended that, Cabinet adopts,
with immediate effect, the ‘High Street Rate Relief Scheme’ 2017-2018, in accordance with
the guidance set out at Appendix 1 and the provisions of section 47(1)(a) and section 47(3)
of the Local Government Finance Act 1988. The Interim Head of Corporate Finance will use
his delegated powers to award the relief.

It is recommended for the reasons outlined in point 4.6 of this report that Cabinet adopts the
proposal to require an application form to be properly completed by each eligible ratepayer for
each qualifying property.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS
To ensure that the Authority complies with the grant conditions in order to obtain and fully

utilise the grant funding in respect of any rate relief awarded under the WG Scheme as
detailed in the guidance set out at Appendix 1.

Page 45



12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 Local Government Finance Act 1988 and Local Government Act 1972, 2000 and 2003.

Author: John Carpenter, Council Tax and NNDR Manager
Tel: 01443 863421 E-mail: carpewj@caerphilly.gov.uk
Consultees: Nicole Scammell, Acting Director of Corporate Services and S151 Officer
Stephen Harris, Interim Head of Corporate Finance
ClIr. Barbara Jones, Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and
Governance
Gail Williams, Interim Head of Legal Services/Monitoring Officer
Anwen Rees, Senior Policy Officer (Equalities & Welsh Language)

Background Papers:
Contact Council Tax and NNDR Manager (ext. 3421)

Appendix 1: ‘High Street Rate Relief - Guidance 2017-18’
Appendix 2: ‘CCBC EIA HSRR 2017’

Page 46



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Non-domestic Rates
High Street Rates Relief

Guidance

Page 47



Contents

ADOUL thiS QUIAANCE ... 1
oo [1 1o 1o o ISP 1
Y= o3 1T ] o 100 PSS 2
How will the relief be provided?...............uuuiiiiiiiiiiiii 2
How will the scheme be administered? ...........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiis 2
Which properties will benefit from relief? ..., 2
How much relief will be available?...............iiis 7
Changes to existing hereditaments including change in occupier ............. 7

0] = 1 (= Y o 1SS 9
Section 2 — Calculation eXamples ..........uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 10
SECHON 3 — STALE AIU ...eiveiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 11
‘De Minimis’ declaration .............cccoiiiieiiiiiiiice e 12
Refusal of High Street Rates Relief form............ccccooviiiiiiiiiiis 13

Page 48



Non-domestic Rates — High Street Rates Relief

Guidance

About this guidance

1.

4.

This guidance is intended to support local authorities in administering
the High Street Rates Relief scheme (“the relief’) announced by the
Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government on 17 December
2016. This guidance applies to Wales only.

This guidance sets out the criteria which the Welsh Government will
use to determine the funding for local authorities for relief provided to
high street retail properties. The guidance does not replace any
existing non-domestic rates legislation or any other relief.

Enquiries on the scheme should be sent to:
localtaxationpolicy@wales.gsi.gov.uk

The relief is being offered from 1 April 2017 and will be available until
31 March 2018.

Introduction

5.

7.

This relief is aimed at high street retailers in Wales, for example shops,
pubs, restaurants and cafes — including those retailers which have
seen their rates increase as a result of the 2017 revaluation undertaken
by the independent Valuation Office Agency.

The Welsh Government will provide two tiers of non-domestic rates
relief, of up to £500 (Tier 1) or up to £1,500 (Tier 2), to eligible high
street retailers occupying premises with a rateable value of £50,000 or
less in the financial year 2017-18, subject to State Aid limits.

This document provides guidance on the operation and delivery of the
scheme.

Page 49 1


mailto:localtaxationpolicy@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Section 1

High Street Rates Relief

How will the relief be provided?

8. As this is a temporary measure, we are providing the relief by
reimbursing local authorities that use their discretionary relief powers
under section 47 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988. It will be
for individual local authorities to adopt a scheme and decide in each
individual case when to grant relief under section 47. The Welsh
Government will then reimburse local authorities for the relief that is
provided in line with this guidance via a grant under section 31 of the
Local Government Act 2003.

How will the scheme be administered?

9. It will be for local authorities to determine how they wish to administer
the scheme to maximise take-up and minimise the administrative
burden for ratepayers and for local authority staff. Subject to State Aid
considerations set out in paragraphs 28 to 32, the Welsh Government
believes that this relief could be directly applied to eligible ratepayers’
bills.

10.Local authorities are responsible for providing ratepayers with clear
and accessible information on the details and administration of the
scheme. If, for any reason, an authority is unable to provide this relief
to eligible ratepayers from 1 April 2017, consideration should be given
to notifying eligible ratepayers that they qualify for the relief and that
their bills will be recalculated.

11.Local authorities will be asked to identify the total amount of relief
provided under the scheme in their Non-Domestic Rates Return 3
(NDR3) return for data collection purposes only. A new line will be
included in the NDR3 return for this.

Which properties will benefit from relief?

12.Properties that will benefit from this relief will be occupied high street
properties such as shops, restaurants, cafes and drinking
establishments, with a rateable value of £50,000 or less on 1 April
2017. More detailed eligibility criteria and exceptions to the relief are
set out in paragraphs 15 to 19.

13.Two tiers of relief will be provided depending on the rateable value of
the property, whether liability is increasing from 1 April 2017 as a result

Page 50 2



of the revaluation and whether the business is already entitled to other
Welsh Government support.

14.Relief should be granted to businesses as a one-off payment based on
occupation as at 31 March 2017 (provided the same occupier
continues to be in occupation on 1 April 2017). It is recognised that
there may be some instances where a local authority is retrospectively
notified of a change of occupier. In such cases, if it is clear that the
occupier was in occupation on 1 April 2017, the local authority may use
its discretion in awarding relief.

Tier 1 — lower level of support: £500 (or the total remaining liability if
this is less than £500)

Eligible ratepayers will be high street retailers whose properties have a
rateable value of between £6,001 and £12,000* for the financial year
2017-18 and who meet the following criteria:

e In receipt of Small Business Rates Relief (SBRR) on 1 April 2017;
and / or
e Inreceipt of Transitional Relief on 1 April 2017.

*There will be a small number of ratepayers whose properties have a
rateable value of £12,000 or above who are in receipt of Transitional
Relief. These ratepayers will qualify for Tier 1 relief.

It is recognised that there may also be a small number of ratepayers
whose properties have a rateable value of £12,000 who are not in receipt
of Transitional Relief and who are on the very upper threshold of the
SBRR taper and hence receive no SBRR relief. Such ratepayers will be
eligible for Tier 1 relief.

Tier 2 — higher level of support: up to £1,500

Eligible ratepayers will be high street retailers whose property has a
rateable value between £12,001 and £50,000 for the financial year
2017-18 and who meet the following criteria:

e Not in receipt of SBRR or Transitional Relief on 1 April 2017; and
e Have an increase in their liability on 1 April 2017 as a result of the 2017
Revaluation

15.1t is intended that, for the purposes of this scheme, high street
properties such as, “shops, restaurants, cafes and drinking
establishments” will mean the following (subject to the other criteria in
this guidance).

Page 51 3



I. Hereditaments that are being used for the sale of goods to visiting
members of the public

Shops (such as florists, bakers, butchers, grocers, greengrocers,
jewellers, stationers, off-licences, newsagents, hardware stores,
supermarkets, etc)

- Opticians

- Pharmacies

- Post offices

- Furnishing shops or display rooms (such as carpet shops, double
glazing, garage doors)

- Car or caravan showrooms

- Second hard car lots

- Markets

- Petrol stations

- Garden centres

- Art galleries (where art is for sale or hire)

ii. Hereditaments that are being used for the provision of the
following services to visiting members of the public

- Hair and beauty services

- Shoe repairs or key cutting

- Travel agents

- Ticket offices, eg. for theatre
- Dry cleaners

- Launderettes

- PC, TV or domestic appliance repair
- Funeral directors

- Photo processing

- DVD or video rentals

- Tool hire

- Car hire

- Cinemas

- Estate and letting agents

iii. Hereditaments that are being used for the sale of food and / or
drink to visiting members of the public

- Restaurants

- Drive-through or drive-in restaurants
- Takeaways

- Sandwich shops

- Cafés

- Coffee shops

- Pubs

- Wine Bars

Page 52 4



16.To qualify for the relief a hereditament listed in (i) to (iii) should be
wholly or mainly used as a shop, restaurant, café or drinking
establishment. This is a test on use rather than occupation. Therefore,
hereditaments which are occupied but not wholly or mainly used for the
qualifying purpose will not qualify for the relief.

17.The list set out above is not intended to be exhaustive as it would be
impossible to list all the many and varied high street retail uses that
exist. There will also be mixed uses. However, it is intended to be a
guide for local authorities as to the types of uses that the Welsh
Government considers for this purpose to be high street and retail.
Local authorities should determine for themselves whether particular
properties not listed are broadly similar in nature to those above and, if
so, to consider them eligible for the relief. Conversely, properties that
are not broadly similar in nature to those listed above should not be
eligible for the relief.

18.As the grant of the relief is discretionary, local authorities may choose
not to grant the relief if they consider that appropriate, for example
where granting the relief would go against the local authority’s wider
objectives for the local area.

Types of hereditaments that are not considered to be eligible for the
high street relief

19.The list below sets out the types of uses that the Welsh Government
does not consider to be high street retail use for the purpose of this
relief and would not be deemed eligible for the relief. However, it will
be for local authorities to determine if hereditaments are similar in
nature to those listed below and if they would not be eligible for relief
under the scheme.

i. Hereditaments that are being used wholly or mainly for the
provision of the following services to visiting members of the
public

- Financial services (eg. banks, building societies, cash points, ATMs,
bureaux de change, payday lenders, betting shops, pawn brokers)

- Medical services (eg. vets, dentists, doctors, osteopaths, chiropractors)

- Professional services (eg. solicitors, accountants, insurance agents,
financial advisers, tutors)

- Post office sorting office

- Tourism accommodation, eg. B&Bs, hotel accommodation and caravan
parks

- Sports clubs

- Children’s play centres

- Day nurseries

- Outdoor activity centres

Page 53 5



- Gyms

- Kennels and catteries

- Show homes and marketing suites
- Employment agencies

There are a number of further types of hereditaments which the Welsh
Government believes should not be eligible for the high street relief scheme

ii. Hereditaments with a rateable value of more than £50,000

It is recognised there are some high street retail businesses with rateable
value above the £50,000 relief threshold who are also experiencing increases
in their rateable values as a result of the 2017 Revaluation. These properties
will not be eligible for this relief. However, local authorities have the option to
use their discretionary powers to offer discounts outside this scheme to such
businesses if it is in the interests of the local community to do so.

lii. Hereditaments that are not reasonably accessible to visiting
members of the public

If a hereditament is not reasonably accessible to visiting members of the
public, it will be ineligible for relief under the scheme even if there is ancillary
use of the hereditament that might be considered to fall within the descriptions
in paragraph 15 (i), (ii) or (iii).

iv. Hereditaments that are in out-of-town retail parks or industrial
estates

What constitutes a high street retailer will vary significantly across local
authority areas and it is left to the discretion of authorities to determine this
based on their local areas. However, hereditaments in out-of-town retail
parks and industrial estates are not considered to constitute the high street for
the purposes of this relief even if there is ancillary use of the hereditament that
might be considered to fall within the descriptions in paragraph 15 (i), (ii) or (ii). As
the grant of the relief is discretionary, it is for authorities to determine for
themselves whether particular properties constitute a high-street retailer.

v. Hereditaments that are not occupied

Properties that are not occupied on 1 April 2017 should be excluded from this
relief. However under the Empty Property Relief scheme, empty properties
will receive a 100% reduction in rates for the first three months (and in certain
cases six) of being empty.

vi. Hereditaments that are in receipt of mandatory charitable rates relief

These properties already receive mandatory charitable relief which gives an
80% reduction in liability and authorities may also choose to provide

Page 54 6



discretionary charitable relief which can reduce the remaining liability to nil.
As such, these properties will not be eligible for high street rate relief.

How much relief will be available?

20.The total amount of government funded relief available for each
property for 12 months under this scheme is up to £500 for Tier 1
properties and up to £1,500 for Tier 2 properties.

21.This relief can be provided in addition to SBRR and Transitional Relief.
The High Street Rates Relief should be applied against the net bill after
these two reliefs have been applied. Any hardship or discretionary
relief awarded by the local authority should be considered by the local
authority once all other rates reliefs have been awarded.

22.The eligibility for the relief and the relief itself will be assessed and
calculated on a daily basis. The following formula should be used to
determine the amount of relief to be granted for a particular
hereditament in the financial year:

Amount of relief to be granted = funding amount for Tier 1 or Tier 2
(delete as appropriate) x A/B

Where:

A is the number of days in the financial year that the hereditament is
eligible for relief; and

B is the number of days in the financial year

23.When calculating the relief, if the net liability before High Street Rates
Relief is £500 or less for Tier 1 or £1,500 or less for Tier 2, the
maximum amount of this relief will be no more than the value of the net
rate liability. This should be calculated ignoring any prior year
adjustments in liabilities which fall to be liable on the day.

24.Ratepayers that occupy more than one property will be entitled to High
Street Rates Relief for each of their eligible properties, subject to State
Aid de minimis limits.

Changes to existing hereditaments including change in occupier
25. Eligibility for the relief will be calculated based on the circumstances of
the property and ratepayer as at 1 April 2017. Changes to properties
which occur after this date will have no impact on eligibility for this

relief.

26.Empty properties becoming occupied after 1 April 2017 will not qualify
for this relief.

Page 55 7



27.1f there is a change in occupier part way through the financial year,
after relief has already been provided to the hereditament, the new
occupier will not qualify for the relief.

28.This treatment is intended to simplify the administration of the scheme
but also reflects that the relief is to help support those affected by the
revaluation. It is assumed that the rateable values for properties being
occupied after 1 April 2017 will have been known in advance of
occupation and would have been taken into account prior to
occupation.

Page 56 8



State Aid

29.State Aid law is the means by which the European Union regulates
state funded support to businesses. Providing discretionary relief to
ratepayers is likely to amount to State Aid. High Street Rates Relief
will be State Aid compliant where it is provided in accordance with the
De Minimis Regulation (1407/2013).

30.The De Minimis Regulation allows an undertaking to receive up to
€200,000 of De Minimis aid in a three-year period (consisting of the
current financial year and the two previous financial years). Local
authorities should familiarise themselves with the terms of this State
Aid exemption, in particular the types of undertaking that are excluded
from receiving De Minimis aid, the relevant definition of undertaking
and the requirement to convert the aid into Euros.

31.To administer De Minimis it is necessary for the local authority to
establish that the award of aid will not result in the undertaking having
received more than €200,000 of De Minimis aid. Note that the
threshold only relates to aid provided under the De Minimis
Regulations (aid under other exemptions or outside the scope of State
Aid is not relevant to the De Minimis calculation).

32.Section 3 of this guidance contains a sample De Minimis declaration
which local authorities may wish to use. Where local authorities have
further questions about De Minimis or other aspects of State Aid law,
they should seek advice from their legal department in the first
instance.

33.Desk instructions covering the administration of De Minimis schemes
are available at:

http://gov.wales/funding/state-aid/de-minimis-aid/?lang=en

http://ec.europa.eu/competition/state aid/leqgislation/de minimis requla
tion_en.pdf

Page 57 9


http://gov.wales/funding/state-aid/de-minimis-aid/?lang=en
http://ec.europa.eu/competition/state_aid/legislation/de_minimis_regulation_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/competition/state_aid/legislation/de_minimis_regulation_en.pdf

Section 2 — Calculation examples

SBRR — Small Business Rates Relief

TR — Transitional Relief

HSRR - High Street Rates Relief

Example 1
Rateable Value in 2010

2010 Base liability @ 0.486
2010 liability after SBRR

Rateable Value in 2017

Base liability @ 0.499

Liability after SBRR

Liability after TR

Tier 1 HSRR

2017 liability after Tier 1 HSRR

Example 2
Rateable Value in 2010

2010 Base liability @ 0.486
2010 liability after SBRR

Rateable value in 2017

Base liability @ 0.499

Liability after SBRR

Liability after TR

Tier 1 HSRR

2017 liability after Tier 1 HSRR

Example 3
Rateable Value in 2010

2010 Base liability @ 0.486
2010 liability after SBRR

Rateable value in 2017

Base liability @ 0.499

Liability after SBRR

Liability after TR

Tier 2 HSRR

2017 liability after Tier 2 HSRR

Page 58

6,000
2,916

= 8,000
= 3,992
1,331
333

333

th

9,000
= 4,374
= 2,187

14,000
6,986
6,986
3,387

500
2,887

th

15,000
7,290
7,290

24,000
=11,976
=11,976
=11,976
= 1,500
=10,476

10



Section 3 — State Aid

Sample paragraphs that could be included in letters to ratepayers about
High Street Rates Relief for 2017-18

The Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government announced on
16 February 2017 that relief of up to £1,500 will be provided to eligible
occupied retail properties with a rateable value of £50,000 or less in 2017-18.
Your current rates bill includes this High Street Rates Relief for 2017-18.

Awards such as High Street Rates Relief are required to comply with the EU
law on State Aid'. In this case, this involves returning the attached
declaration to this authority if you have received any other De Minimis State
Aid, including any other High Street Rates Relief you are being granted for
premises other than the one to which this bill and letter relates, and confirming
that the award of High Street Rates Relief does not exceed the €200,000 an
undertaking? can receive under the De Minimis Regulations EC 1407/2013.

Please complete the declaration and return it to the address above. In terms
of declaring previous De Minimis aid, we are only interested in public support
which is De Minimis aid (State Aid received under other exemptions or public
support which is not State Aid does not need to be declared).

If you have not received any other De Minimis State Aid, including any other
High Street Rates Relief you are being granted for premises other than the
one to which this bill and letter relates, you do not need to complete or return
the declaration.

If you wish to refuse to receive the High Street Rates Relief granted in relation
to the premises to which this bill and letter relates, please complete the
attached form and return it to the address above. You do not need to
complete the declaration. This may be particularly relevant to those premises
that are part of a large retail chain, where the cumulative total of High Street
Rates Relief received could exceed €200,000.

Under the European Commission rules, you must retain this letter for three
years from the date on this letter and produce it on any request by the UK
public authorities or the European Commission. (You may need to keep this
letter longer than three years for other purposes). Furthermore, information
on this aid must be supplied to any other public authority or agency asking for
information on ‘De Minimis’ aid for the next three years.

1. Further information on State Aid law can be found at https://www.gov.uk/state-aid

2 An undertaking is an entity which is engaged in economic activity. This means that it puts
goods or services on a given market. The important thing is what the entity does, not its
status. Thus a charity or not for profit company can be undertakings if they are involved in
economic activities. A single undertaking will normally encompass the business group rather
than a single company within a group. Article 2.2 of the de minimis Regulations (Commission
Regulation EC/ 1407/2013) defines the meaning of ‘single undertaking’.

Page 59 11



‘De Minimis’ declaration
Dear [ ]

NON-DOMESTIC RATES ACCOUNT NUMBER:

The value of the non-domestic rates High Street Rates Relief to be provided
to [name of undertaking] by [name of local authority] is £ [] (Euros []).

This award shall comply with the EU law on State Aid on the basis that,
including this award, [name of undertaking] shall not receive more than
€200,000 in total of De Minimis aid within the current financial year or the
previous two financial years). The De Minimis Regulations 1407/2013(as
published in the Official Journal of the European Union L352 24.12.2013) can

be found at:
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=0J:L:2013:352:0001:0008:EN:PDF.

Amount of Date of aid Organisation providing Nature of aid

De Minimis aid

aid

€ 1 April 2017 — | Local authorities (for the | High Street Rates

31 March 2018 | High Street Rates Relief | Relief
total, you do not need to
specify the names of
individual authorities)

| confirm that:

1) I am authorised to sign on behalf of [name of
undertaking]; and

2) [name of undertaking] shall not exceed its
De Minimis threshold by accepting this High Street Rates Relief.

SIGNATURE:
NAME:
POSITION:
BUSINESS:
ADDRESS:

DATE:

Page 60 12



http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=OJ:L:2013:352:0001:0008:EN:PDF

Refusal of High Street Rates Relief form

Name and address of
premises

Non-domestic rates
account number

Amount of High Street
Rates Relief

| confirm that | wish to refuse High Street Rates Relief in relation to the above

premises.

| confirm that | am authorised to sign on behalf of

undertaking].
SIGNATURE:
NAME:
POSITION:
BUSINESS:
ADDRESS:

DATE:

Page 61

[name of

13




EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM

April 2016

THE COUNCIL'S EQUALITIES STATEMENT

This Council recognises that people have different needs, requirements and goals and we
will work actively against all forms of discrimination by promoting good relations and
mutual respect within and between our communities, residents, elected members, job
applicants and workforce.

We will also work to create equal access for everyone to our services, irrespective of
ethnic origin, sex, age, marital status, sexual orientation, disability, gender reassignment,
religious beliefs or non-belief, use of Welsh language, BSL or other languages, nationality,
responsibility for any dependents or any other reason which cannot be shown to be
justified.

NAME OF NEW OR
REVISED PROPOSAL * Welsh Government High Street Rates Relief Scheme

2017/18

DIRECTORATE
Corporate Services

SERVICE AREA
Corporate Finance — Business Rates

CONTACT OFFICER
John Carpenter

DATE FOR NEXT REVIEW
OR REVISION Not applicable as one-off scheme

*Throughout this Equalities Impact Assessment Form, ‘proposal’ is
used to refer to what is being assessed, and therefore includes policies,
strategies, functions, procedures, practices, initiatives, projects and
savings proposals.

R Y
AERPHILLY

COINTY BOROUGH COLUINCIL
CY¥YNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

ERFFILY

A greener place Page 62
Man gwyrddach



INTRODUCTION

The aim of an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is to ensure that Equalities and Welsh Language
issues have been proactively considered throughout the decision making processes governing
work undertaken by every service area in the Council as well as work done at a corporate level.

The form should be used if you have identified a need for a full EIA following the screening process
covered in the Equalities Implications in Committee Reports guidance document (available on
the Equalities and Welsh Language Portal on the Council’s intranet).

The EIA should highlight any areas of risk and maximise the benefits of proposals in terms of
Equalities. It therefore helps to ensure that the Council has considered everyone who might be
affected by the proposal.

It also helps the Council to meet its legal responsibilities under the Equality Act 2010 (Statutory
Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011, the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 and supports the
wider aims of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. There is also a requirement
under Human Rights legislation for Local Authorities to consider Human Rights in developing
proposals.

Specifically, Section 147 of the Equality Act 2010 is the provision that requires decision-makers to
have ‘due regard’ to the equality implications of their decisions and Welsh Language Standards 88-
97 require specific consideration of Welsh speakers under the Welsh Language Standards (No.1)
Regulations 2015.

The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales has also published ‘Good Practice Guidance for
Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessments and Scrutinising Changes to Community
Services in Wales’ to ensure that Local Authorities, and other service providers, carry out thorough
and robust impact assessments and scrutiny when changes to community services are proposed,
and that every consideration is given to mitigate the impact on older people and propose
alternative approaches to service delivery.

The Council's work across Equalities, Welsh Language and Human Rights is covered in more
detail through the Equalities and Welsh Language Objectives and Action Plan 2016-2020.

This approach strengthens work to promote Equalities by helping to identify and address any
potential discriminatory effects before introducing something new or changing working practices,
and reduces the risk of potential legal challenges.

When carrying out an EIA you should consider both the positive and negative consequences of
your proposals. If a project is designed for a specific group e.g. disabled people, you also need to
think about what potential effects it could have on other areas e.g. young people with a disability,
BME people with a disability.

There are a number of supporting guidance documents available on the Equalities and Welsh
Language Portal and the Council’'s Equalities and Welsh Language team can offer support as the
EIA is being developed. Please note that the team does not write EIAs on behalf of service areas,
the support offered is in the form of advice, suggestions and in effect, quality control.

Contact equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk for assistance.

Page 63


mailto:equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk

PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSAL

1

What is the proposal intended to achieve?
(Please give a brief description of the purpose of the new or updated proposal by way
of introduction.)

The Welsh Government (WG) has decided to fund a High Street Rate Relief Scheme
from 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018 which is aimed at helping certain business rate
payers facing an increase in their rate liability as a result of the recent rating
revaluation carried out by the Valuation Office Agency (part of Her Majesty’s
Revenue and Customs). WG has not carried out an equality impact assessment
(EIA), hence the need for this assessment.

WG is offering specific grant funding to each local authority in Wales and has issued
a Guidance document which contains the requirements that need to be followed in
administering the scheme. This rate relief scheme has to be adopted by each local
authority wishing to award the relief and in this Authority’s case a report is to be taken
to Cabinet proposing the adoption of the WG scheme.

Who are the service users affected by the proposal?

(Who will be affected by the delivery of this proposal? e.g. staff members, the public
generally, or specific sections of the public i.e. youth groups, carers, road users,
people using country parks, people on benefits etc.)

If this proposal is adopted, it will affect certain business rate payers that would
otherwise have had to pay a higher amount in business rates for the financial year
2017/18.

A ratepayer may apply for relief of up to £500 (Tier 1) or up to £1,500 (Tier 2) on a
business rates bill for the financial year 2017/18 if they are an eligible high street
retailer occupying qualifying premises with a rateable value of £50,000 or less on 1
April 2017, subject to State Aid limits.

Properties that benefit from the relief will be occupied high street properties and must
be wholly or mainly being used as a shop, restaurant, café or drinking establishment
that is wholly or mainly providing a service to visiting members of the public
(properties must be reasonably accessible to the public).

Two tiers of relief are provided depending on the rateable value of the property,
whether liability has increased on 1 April 2017 as a result of the rating revaluation
and whether the business is already entitled to other Welsh Government support.
Tier 1 Relief — £500 (or the total remaining amount payabile if this is less than £500)

Eligible ratepayers are high street retailers whose properties have a rateable value of
between £6,001 and £12,000* for the financial year 2017/18 who are:

* Receiving Small Business Rate Relief on 1 April 2017; and/or
* Receiving Transitional Rate Relief on 1 April 2017.

Page 64




*A small number of ratepayers occupying properties with a rateable value of £12,000
or above who are receiving Transitional Rate Relief will qualify for Tier 1 relief where
their use of the property and any other WG conditions are satisfied by properly
completing and returning an application form.

Tier 2 Relief — £1,500 (or the total remaining amount payable if this is less than

£1,500)

Eligible ratepayers are high street retailers whose properties have a rateable value of
between £12,001 and £50,000 for the financial year 2017/18 who:

Are not receiving Small Business Rate Relief or Transitional Rate Relief on
1 April 2017; and

Have an increase in their rate liability on 1 April 2017 due to the 2017
revaluation.

WG has also laid down other conditions in its Guidance document, in particular:

The amount of relief will be limited to the amount of rates actually payable.
If a property is occupied after 1 April 2017 the ratepayer will not be eligible
for this relief.

If a property is vacated after 1 April 2017 the amount of relief will be
reduced proportionately.

Ratepayers occupying more than one property may apply for High Street
Rate Relief on each of their eligible properties, subject to State Aid limits.
Properties already receiving mandatory charitable rate relief are not
eligible for High Street Rate Relief.

State Aid 'de minimis' rules apply.

Page 65




IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC AND STAFF

3

Does the proposal ensure that everyone has an equal access to all the
services available or proposed, or benefits equally from the proposed
changes, or does not lose out in greater or more severe ways due to the
proposals?

(What has been done to examine whether or not these groups have equal access to
the service, or whether they need to receive the service in a different way from other
people?)

Those ratepayers that may be eligible to apply for this relief will be sent an
application form. Officers of the Authority will make the business community aware
of the WG Scheme through its usual channels, such as its website, Town Centre
Gazette and the ‘Newsline’ publication.

Actions required:
* Issue an application form to ratepayers that appear to be eligible to apply
for this relief;
* Publicise the WG Scheme through the Council’s usual channels.

What are the consequences of the above for specific groups?

(Has the service delivery been examined to assess if there is any indirect effect on
any groups? Could the consequences of the policy or savings proposal differ
dependent upon people’s disability, race, gender, sexuality, age, language,
religion/belief?)

The proposal is not aimed at a specific group within the eligible ratepayer group. No
evidence has been identified to suggest that the WG scheme would have a
differential impact on this group.

The WG scheme proposal will assist those eligible ratepayers that properly complete
and return the relevant application form within the time scales determined by WG,
irrespective of people’s disability, race, gender, sexuality, age, language, and
religion/belief.

Actions required:

None.

Page 66




In line with the requirements of the Welsh Language Standards. (No.1)
Regulations 2015, please note below what effects, if any (whether positive or
adverse), the proposal would have on opportunities for persons to use the
Welsh language, and treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the
English language.

(The specific Policy Making Standards requirements are Standard numbers 88, 89,
90, 91, 92 and 93. The full detail of each Standard is available on the Equalities and

Welsh Language Portal)

The Council is required to ensure it complies with requirements under the Welsh
Language Standards. The duties which come from the standards mean that
organisations should not treat the Welsh language less favourably than the English
language, together with promoting and facilitating the use of the Welsh language
(making it easier for people to use in their day-to-day-lives).

Actions required: None

INFORMATION COLLECTION

6

Is full information and analysis of users of the service available?

(Is this service effectively engaging with all its potential users or is there higher or
lower participation of uptake by one or more groups? If so, what has been done to
address any difference in take up of the service? Does any savings proposals include
an analysis of those affected?)

All ratepayers (service users) who appear to the Council to be eligible to apply for
relief under the WG scheme will be identified by data analysis of the business rates
database to ensure take-up of the assistance available under the scheme is
maximised. Beyond this, no detailed analysis has been undertaken.

Actions required:

Eligible ratepayers to be identified in accordance with the WG scheme requirements.

Page 67




CONSULTATION

7

What consultation has taken place?

(What steps have been taken to ensure that people from various groups have been
consulted during the development of this proposal? Have the Council’s Equalities
staff been consulted? Have you referred to the Equalities Consultation and
Monitoring Guidance?)

WG developed this rate relief scheme and has laid down guidance containing various
criteria which must be satisfied; therefore the Council was not at liberty to carry out a
consultation on its development.

The Council’s Senior Policy Officer (Equalities and Welsh Language) has been
consulted and the Equalities Consultation and Monitoring Guidance considered.

Actions required:

None.

MONITORING AND REVIEW

8

How will the proposal be monitored?

(What monitoring process has been set up to assess the extent that the service is
being used by all sections of the community, or that the savings proposals are
achieving the intended outcomes with no adverse impact? Are comments or
complaints systems set up to record issues by Equalities category to be able analyse
responses from particular groups?)

As this is a WG scheme, the Council will be required to provide certain information to
WG about the number of ratepayers receiving this relief and the amount of relief
awarded. This information may be used by WG to inform future policy decisions
regarding the provision of this type of rate relief.

Actions required:

None.

Page 68




How will the monitoring be evaluated?
(What methods will be used to ensure that the needs of all sections of the community
are being met?)

As above, WG may use information reported to them by each local authority to
inform future policy decisions regarding the provision of this type of rate relief.

No evidence has been identified to suggest that the implementation of this WG
scheme would have a differential impact on this group.

Actions required:

No actions required, as the proposal does not impact all sections of the community.

10

Have any support / guidance / training requirements been identified?
(Has the EIA or consultation process shown a need for awareness raising amongst
staff, or identified the need for Equalities or Welsh Language training of some sort?)

No

Actions required:

None

Page 69




11 | Where you have identified mitigating factors in previous answers that lessen

N/A

the impact on any particular group in the community, or have identified any
elsewhere, please summarise them here.

12 | What wider use will you make of this Equality Impact Assessment?

in June 2017.

(What use will you make of this document i.e. as a consultation response, appendix
to approval reports, publicity etc. in addition to the mandatory action shown below?)

It will be used to support the proposal to adopt the WG scheme going before Cabinet

Actions required:

e EIA, when completed, to be returned to equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk for
publishing on the Council's website.

Completed by:

John Carpenter

Date:

May 2017

Position:

Council Tax & NNDR Manager

Name of Head of Service:

Stephen Hatrris

Page 70



mailto:equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORODOUGH CODOLUINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET — 21AIN MEHEFIN 2017

PWNC: ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y SAFONAU'R IAITH GYMRAEG 2016-
2017

ADRODDIAD GAN: CYFARWYDDWR CORFFORAETHOL, GWASANAETHAU
CYMDEITHASOL

1. DIBEN YR ADRODDIAD

1.1 Hysbysu aelodau a gofyn am eu cymeradwyaeth o’r cynnydd a wnaed yn ystod blwyddyn
ariannol 2016-2017 yn erbyn pedwar maes penodol o waith yr laith Gymraeg, yn 6l y gofyniad
o dan y fframwaith rheoleiddio ar gyfer gweithredu Safonau’r laith Gymraeg.

1.2 Wedyn, bydd yr adroddiad yn cael ei gyhoeddi ar-lein erbyn y terfyn amser, sef 30 Mehefin
2017, fel sy’'n ofynnol gan Safonau'r laith Gymraeg rhif 158.

2. CRYNODEB

2.1 Mae gan y Cyngor ddyletswydd statudol i lunio adroddiad monitro blynyddol ar weithredu
materion y Gymraeg o dan y ddeddfwriaeth bresennol.

2.2 Mae'r wybodaeth sy’n ofynnol ar gyfer 2016-2017 yn cwmpasu pedwar maes allweddol.

3. CYSYLLTIADAU A STRATEGAETHAU

3.1 Mae materion yr iaith Gymraeg yn thema drawsbynciol o0 Nodau Llesiant o fewn Deddf
Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 ac yn effeithio ar bob polisi, swyddogaeth a
gweithdrefnau'r Cyngor, yn cynnwys y rhai sydd wedi'u hanelu at y polisiau cyhoeddus a
mewnol sy'n ymdrin ag aelodau staff y Cyngor. Mae'r adroddiad yn cyfrannu at y Nodau
llesiant canlynol:

e Cymru sy'n fwy cyfartal
e Cymru o gymunedau cydlynus
e Cymru a diwylliant bywiog lle mae’r Gymraeg yn ffynnu

3.2 Mae gan Gynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 2016-2020, sy’'n cynnwys y Gymraeg a
chydymffurfio & Safonau’r laith Gymraeg fel amcan cydraddoldeb strategol yn ei rinwedd ei
hun, gysylltiadau uniongyrchol & nifer o bolisiau a strategaethau presennol eraill, o fewn y
Cyngor yn ogystal ag o ran gweithio mewn partneriaeth:

3.3 Yn ogystal, mae strategaethau neu reoliadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru y mae gwaith y
Gymraeg y Cyngor yn gysylltiedig & nhw, gan gynnwys “Mwy Na Geiriau / More Than
Words” (sef y Strategaeth Genedlaethol ar gyfer y Gymraeg mewn lechyd a Gofal
Cymdeithasol) a “laith fyw: iaith byw” (sef strategaeth Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer y
Gymraeg 2012 i 2017).

Page 71



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

YR ADRODDIAD

Rhaid i'r adroddiad monitro a gwelliant blynyddol ar gyfer y Gymraeg gael ei gyhoeddi erbyn

30" Mehefin bob blwyddyn.

Disgwylir i'r adroddiad ar gyfer blwyddyn ariannol 2016-2017, yn unol &'r fframwaith
rheoleiddio, gyhoeddi gwybodaeth ynghylch pedwar prif faes gwaith yn unig.

Felly, mae’r adroddiad yn cyflwyno data ynghylch y dangosyddion gofynnol yn unol &'r

Safonau a ddangosir isod:

yn ystod y flwyddyn honno a oedd yn ymwneud &'ch cydymffurfiad a'r
safonau yr oeddech o dan ddyletswydd i gydymffurfio & nhw.

Rhif y Safon
Manylion Gofynion i Adrodd Berthnasol

(ac is-gymal)
Cwynion gan Aelodau’r Cyhoedd 147, 148, 149,
Rhaid i'r adroddiad blynyddol gynnwys nifer y cwynion a dderbynioch 156, 158 (2),

162, 164 (2),

168 (a), 170 (2) (d)

gennych yn Gymraeg yn ystod y flwyddyn (ar sail y cofnodion a
gadwyd gennych yn unol & safon 152);

Os cafodd fersiwn Gymraeg o gwrs ei chynnig gennych yn ystod y
flwyddyn, canran cyfanswm nifer y staff a fynychodd y cwrs a
fynychodd y fersiwn Gymraeg (ar sail y cofnodion a gadwyd gennych
yn unol & safon 152).

Sgiliau laith Staff 170 (2) (a)
Nifer y gweithwyr sydd & sgiliau yn y Gymraeg ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn 151

o dan sylw (ar sail y cofnodion a gedwir yn unol & safon 151);

Darpariaeth Hyfforddiant Cyfrwng Cymraeg 170 (2) (b)
Nifer yr aelodau o staff a fynychodd gyrsiau hyfforddiant a gynigiwyd 1701(522) ©

Recriwtio i Swyddi Gwag

Nifer y swyddi newydd a'r swyddi gwag a hysbysebwyd gennych yn
ystod y flwyddyn a gategoreiddiwyd fel swyddi sy’n gofyn:

() bod sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn hanfodol

(i) bod angen dysgu sgiliau yn y Gymraeg pan benodir i'r swydd
(iii) bod sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn ddymunol

(iv) nad oedd sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn angenrheidiol

(ar sail y cofnodion a gadwyd gennych yn unol a safon 154);

170 (2) (ch)
154

Yn fras, mae’r adroddiad blynyddol yn uwcholeuo’r wybodaeth perfformiad canlynol,

¢ Mae'r nifer o gwynion wedi disgyn. Fodd bynnag gwnaethom dderbyn 5 Ymchwiliad

ffurfiol Comisiynydd y Gymraeg.

o Cafodd 304 o swyddi gwag eu categoreiddio fel Cymraeg dymunol, gyda ond 4 yn cael eu

hadnabod fel swyddi Cymraeg hanfodol.

e Mae'r ffigyrau hyfforddiant yn parhau i fod yn gyson & blynyddoedd blaenorol gyda 59 o

ddysgwyr.

Page 72




5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

LLESIANT CENEDLAETHAU'R DYFODOL

Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn cyfrannu at y Nodau Llesiant fel y nodir yn y Cysylltiadau a
Strategaethau uchod yn arbennig y cyfrifoldeb a roddir ar gyrff cyhoeddus i gyfrannu at Gymru
sy’'n fwy cyfartal, Cymru o gymunedau cydlynus a Chymru & diwylliant bywiog lle mae'r
Gymraeg yn ffynnu. Mae'n gyson a'r pum ffordd o weithio fel y nodir yn yr egwyddor datblygu
cynaliadwy yn y ddeddf.

GOBLYGIADAU CYDRADDOLDEB

Cynhaliwyd asesiadau ac ymgynghoriad llawn ynghylch Cydraddoldeb a’r Gymraeg ar y
Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol wrth iddo gael ei ddatblygu, felly ni wnaed asesiad llawn ar yr
adroddiad blynyddol hwn. Mae’r adroddiad ei hun yn asesiad o gyflawniadau’r Cyngor.
GOBLYGIADAU ARIANNOL

Nid oes unrhyw oblygiadau ariannol uniongyrchol i'r adroddiad hwn gan fod yr adroddiadau
blynyddol yn ymwneud & gwaith a wnaed eisoes yn y flwyddyn ariannol flaenorol. Fodd
bynnag, dylid nodi wrth symud yr agenda yn ei blaen y bydd goblygiadau ariannol, yn enwedig
mewn perthynas & hyfforddiant iaith Gymraeg ar gyfer staff.

GOBLYGIADAU O RAN PERSONEL

Nid oes unrhyw oblygiadau o ran personél i'r adroddiadau hyn, er bod hyn yn parhau i gael ei
adolygu wrth i'r gwaith o weithredu Safonau'r laith Gymraeg fynd yn ei flaen. Mae hyn yn
berthnasol i adran 4 o'r adroddiad blynyddol, sy'n canolbwyntio ar Recriwtio i Swyddi Gwag.
YMGYNGHORI

Mae’r adroddiad wedi'i seilio ar ddata a gasglwyd ar draws y meysydd gwasanaeth ynghylch
gweithredu Safonau'’r laith Gymraeg yn ystod 2016-2017. Bu nifer o’r swyddogion a
ddangosir ar ddiwedd yr adroddiad hwn fel ymgyngoreion yn cyfrannu gwybodaeth adrodd
benodol ar gyfer yr adroddiad blynyddol.

ARGYMHELLION

Argymhellir bod aelodau’r Cabinet yn nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad blynyddol ac yn cadarnhau
cyhoeddi'r wybodaeth hon fel cofnod o gynnydd tuag at, a chydymffurfio &, Safonau'’r laith
Gymraeg sy’n berthnasol.

RHESYMAU DROS ARGYMHELLION

Wrth gasglu’r holl wybodaeth angenrheidiol at ei gilydd yn yr adroddiadau hyn o feysydd
gwasanaeth y Cyngor ac o weithio mewn partneriaeth, ac wedyn eu cyhoeddi, mae'r Cyngor
yn sicrhau ei fod yn cydymffurfio &'i ddyletswyddau statudol o dan ddeddfwriaeth bresennol yn
ymwneud a'r laith Gymraeg.

PWER STATUDOL

Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 1) 2015, Mesur y Gymraeg (Cymru) 2011.

Page 73



Awdur: Anwen Rees, Uwch Swyddog Polisi (Cydraddoldeb a’'r Gymraeg)
Est 4404  reesma@caerffili.gov.uk
Ymgyngoreion: Dave Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol)
Rob Hartshorn (Pennaeth Diogelu’r Cyhoedd)
Cyng. Barbara Jones (Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod Cabinet dros Gyllid, Perfformiad
a Llywodraethu)
Kathryn Peters (Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol)
Gail Williams (Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol Dros Dro / Swyddog Monitro)
Tim Jilg (Swyddog Hyfforddiant a Hyrwyddo Cydraddoldeb)
Sue Christopher (Adnoddau Dynol)
lan Joynes (Adnoddau Dynol)
Ros Roberts (Rheolwraig Perfformiad)

Papurau Cefndir:

Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 2016-2020

Amcanion a Chynllun Gweithredu Cydraddoldeb a’r Gymraeg 2016-2020

Gwahanol Ddogfennau Canllawiau

(Mae'r rhain ar gael yn electronig er gwybodaeth ar y Porth Mewnrwyd ac ar dudalennau perthnasol
yn www.caerffili.gov.uk/cydraddoldeb)

Atodiad 1 - Adroddiad Blynyddol Safonau'r laith Gymraeg 2016-2017

Page 74


http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Equalities?lang=cy-gb

Adroddiad Blynyddol
Safonau’r

laith Gymraeg
2016 - 2017

Paratowyd yn unol & gofynion

C

Comisiynydd y
Gymraeg

Welsh Language
Commissioner

30%" Mehefin 2017

B
A greener place LAERPHILLY
Man gwyrddach CAERFFILI
4

Page 75




cynnwys

Adran Tudalen
Cyflwyniad 1
Cwynion gan Aelodau’r Cyhoedd 3
Sgiliau laith Staff 6
Darpariaeth Hyfforddiant Cyfrwng Cymraeg 12
Recriwtio ar gyfer Swyddi Gwag 14

Page 76




Cyflwyniad

Mae’r adroddiad monitro blynyddol hwn ar gyfer 2016-2017 yn cynnwys y pedwar
maes sy’'n ofynnol o dan y fframwaith rheoleiddio ac mae’'n dangos ymrwymiad
parhaus y Cyngor i ddarparu gwasanaethau dwyieithog i'r cyhoedd ac i aelodau’r

staff.
Manylion Gofynion i Adrodd Rhif y Safon
Berthnasol
(ac is-gymal)
Cwynion gan Aelodau’r Cyhoedd 147, 148, 149,
156, 158 (2),
Rhaid i'r adroddiad blynyddol gynnwys nifer y cwynion a 162, 164 (2),

dderbynioch yn ystod y flwyddyn honno a oedd yn ymwneud &'ch
cydymffurfiad &'r safonau yr oeddech o dan ddyletswydd i
gydymffurfio & nhw.

168 (@), 170 (2) (d)

Sgiliau laith Staff 170 (2) (@)
151

Nifer y gweithwyr sydd & sgiliau yn y Gymraeg ar ddiwedd y

flwyddyn o dan sylw (ar sail y cofnodion a gedwir yn unol & safon

151);

Darpariaeth Hyfforddiant Cyfrwng Cymraeg 170 (2) (b)
170 2) (c)

Nifer yr aelodau o staff a fynychodd gyrsiau hyfforddiant a 152

gynigiwyd gennych yn Gymraeg yn ystod y flwyddyn (ar sail y
cofnodion a gadwyd gennych yn unol a safon 152);

Os cafodd fersiwn Gymraeg o gwrs ei chynnig gennych yn ystod
y flwyddyn, canran cyfanswm nifer y staff a fynychodd y cwrs a
fynychodd y fersiwn Gymraeg (ar sail y cofnodion a gadwyd
gennych yn unol & safon 152).

Recriwtio i Swyddi Gwag

Nifer y swyddi newydd a’r swyddi gwag a hysbysebwyd gennych
yn ystod y flwyddyn a gategoreiddiwyd fel swyddi sy’'n gofyn:

0] bod sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn hanfodol

(i) bod angen dysgu sgiliau yn y Gymraeg pan benodir i'r
swydd

(iii) bod sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn ddymunol

(iv) nad oedd sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn angenrheidiol

(ar sail y cofnodion a gadwyd gennych yn unol & safon 154);

170 (2) (ch)
154

Page 77




Daeth 5% Cynllun laith Gymraeg y Cyngor i ben ar 31%" Mawrth 2016 ac mae wedj'i
ddisodli gan ymrwymiad yng Nghynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 2016-2020
diweddaraf y Cyngor. Mae pedwar o'r Amcanion Cydraddoldeb Strategol yn cynnwys
yn benodol materion y Gymraeg, sef:

Amcanion Cydraddoldeb Strategol 4 - | Gwella Mynediad Cyfathrebu

Amcanion Cydraddoldeb Strategol 6 - | Cydymffurfiaeth & Safonau'’r laith Gymraeg
Amcanion Cydraddoldeb Strategol 10 - | Amrywiaeth yn y Gweithle

Amcanion Cydraddoldeb Strategol 11 - | Cydymffurfiaeth Gorfforaethol

Mae Cabinet a Thim Rheoli Corfforaethol y Cyngor wedi bod yn cymryd rhan
weithredol mewn trafodaethau a dadleuon ynghylch Safonau'r laith Gymraeg ers mis
lonawr 2014, ac wedi derbyn nifer o adroddiadau a chyflwyniadau er mwyn sicrhau
eu bod wedi'u hysbysu'n llawn ynghylch cynnydd cyn y dyddiad Hysbysiad
Cydymffurfio terfynol, sef 23*" lonawr 2017.

Caiff yr adroddiad blynyddol hwn ei gyhoeddi ar-lein erbyn 30" Mehefin 2017.

Mae hefyd ar gael i'w lawrlwytho mewn fformat pdf ar wefan y Cyngor ar y dudalen
benodol ar yr iaith Gymraeg: www.caerffili.gov.uk/cydraddoldeb.

Mae’r adroddiad hwn ar gael yn Saesneg, ac mewn ieithoedd neu fformatau eraill ar gais.
This report is available in English, and in other languages or formats on request.

Page 78


http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Equalities?lang=cy-gb

1. Cwynion gan Aelodau’r Cyhoedd

Mae Amcan Cydraddoldeb Strategol 11 - Cydymffurfiaeth Gorfforaethol y
Cyngor yn ymrwymo'’r Cyngor i fonitro cwynion ynghylch Cydraddoldeb a'r Gymraeg,
a chyhoeddwyd canllawiau ar gyfer staff ar Borthol y staff ac ar y wefan allanol, sy’n
rhoi manylion ynghylch sut y dylai staff ymdrin &'r materion hyn.

-
GWEITHIO'N GYTUN CAEREHILLY
ER LLES PAWB é WFFICY

Yn ystod 2016-2017, cafwyd 17 achos eu cofnodi gyda 12 o'r rhain yn cael eu nodi
fel cais am wasanaeth. Fodd bynnag roedd 5 wedi cael eu cofnodi fel cwynion o ran
y Gymraeg. Mae'r wybodaeth ar y dudalen nesaf yn grynodeb er mwyn cynnal
anhysbysrwydd y sawl sy’n gwneud y cwynion.

Mae data cwynion ynghylch Cydraddoldeb a'r Gymraeg (pan fo'n berthnasol) yn
llunio rhan o’r adrodd chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor Archwilio fel rhan o'r broses Cwynion
Corfforaethol, ac mae’r Uwch Swyddog Polisi (Cydraddoldeb a’r Gymraeg) yn rhan o'r
Grwp Dysgu o Gwynion sy'n cyfarfod bob chwarter i drafod cwynion penodol a
thrawsbynciol.

Diffiniadau Cyffredinol

Mae cwynion corfforaethol yn gwynion o ganlyniad i fethiant o ran proses neu
fethiant i weithredu polisi'r Cyngor yn gywir. Mae'’r rhain yn gwynion a allai, yn y pen
draw, gael eu hanfon at yr Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus neu at
Gomisiynydd y Gymraeg, er enghraifft.

Caiff materion cod ymddygiad yn ymwneud ag ymddygiad neu agwedd staff eu trin
drwy gyfrwng prosesau adnoddau dynol mewnol. Fodd bynnag, mae cwynion
ynghylch Cydraddoldeb a’'r Gymraeg yn rhywfaint o hybrid, oherwydd gall methiant
proses fod o ganlyniad i agweddau neu farn aelod o staff tuag at grwp penodol, er
enghraifft.

Page 79



Cwynion yn 6l Cyfadran

CYFADRAN IAITH GYMRAEG

Prif Weithredwr 0
Gwasanaethau 1
Corfforaethol

Cymunedau 4*
Gwasanaethau 1%
Cymdeithasol

CYFANSYMIAU 5

* Roedd un o’r cwynion yn torri ar draws dau Gyfadran
Themau ac Amserlenni'r Cwynion

Mae pob un o'r 5 cwyn laith Gymraeg yn cyfeirio at fethiannau o ran y Safonau laith
Gymraeg o fethu a darparu gwybodaeth neu arwyddion yn ddwyieithog i drin yr laith
Gymraeg yn llai ffafriol na'r Saesneg. O'r 5 cwyn a derbyniwyd, cafodd 4 eu delio a
hwy o fewn 10 diwrnod a chymerodd 1 17 diwrnod i ddelio ag ef.

Y targed corfforaethol ar gyfer ymateb yn llawn i gwyn yw 20 diwrnod gwaith, felly
mae'r perfformiad cyffredinol a ddangosir yma yn dda iawn. Deliwyd & phob un o'r
cwynion ynghylch y Gymraeg o fewn yr amserlen darged gorfforaethol.

Ymchwiliadau Comisiynydd y Gymraeg

Yn ystod y flwyddyn lawn gyntaf ers gweithredu’r Safonau laith Gymraeg, cawsom 5
Ymchwiliad gan Gomisiynydd y Gymraeg, mae'r manylion wedi’u rhestru isod;

CSG46

MANYLION YR YMCHWILIAD CANLYNIAD

Derbyniodd Comisiynydd y Gymraeg
gwyn gan aelod o'r cyhoedd yn honni;

e bod sillafiad anghywir y gair ‘rhenti’
wedi cael ei ddefnyddio yn lle ‘rhentu’
ar gyfryngau cymdeithasol. Mae'r
ddau sillafiad yn gywir ond mae
ganddynt wahanol ystyron

e Safon 58 - methwyd gan fod y
Cyngor wedi trin y Gymraeg yn llai
ffafriol na'r Saesneg. Dim camau
pellach o ganlyniad i wall
teipograffyddol dynol.

¢ bod cyfieithiad anghywir o hashnod e Safon 63 — Dim methiant o ran y
wedi cael ei ddefnyddio ar ein tudalen Safonau - roedd y cyfieithiad yn gywir
Facebook yn y ddau achos

¢ bod cyfieithiad Cymraeg o arwydd a
godwyd yn un o'n canolfannau
hamdden yn anghywir

Page 80




CSG64

MANYLION YR YMCHWILIAD

CANLYNIAD

Derbyniodd Comisiynydd y Gymraeg
gwyn gan aelod o'r cyhoedd yn honni;

e ein bod wedi methu’r Safonau trwy
godi arwyddion enwau strydoedd
Saesneg yn unig

e Penderfynwyd na allai'r ymchwiliad
barhau gan nad yw'n ddyletswydd
arnom i gydymffurfio pan fo darn arall
o ddeddfwriaeth (Deddf lechyd y
Cyhoedd 1925) ar waith sy'n nodi nad
oes rheidrwydd i osod arwyddion
enwau strydoedd yn Gymraeg a
Saesneg

CSG83

MANYLION YR YMCHWILIAD

CANLYNIAD

Derbyniodd Comisiynydd y Gymraeg
wybodaeth am fethiant posibl i
gydymffurfio &'r Safonau;

e mewn perthynas a darparu gwersi
nofio yn y Gymraeg

e Parhaodd yr ymchwiliad hwn o dan
gyfeirnod ymchwiliad newydd gan fod
CSG83 wedi cael ei anfon at y rhan
fwyaf o awdurdodau lleol yng
Nghymru

CSG122

MANYLION YR YMCHWILIAD

CANLYNIAD

Aeth Comisiynydd y Gymraeg ar drywydd
CSG83 ymhellach o dan CSG122 oedd
yn ymwneud §;

e darpariaeth gwersi nofio yn y Gymraeg
gan Gyngor Caerffili

e Penderfynwyd bod Cyngor Caerffili
wedi methu 2 o'r 3 Safon berthnasol

e Safon 81 — methu ar y sail bod
gwersi nofio a ddarperir yn Gymraeg
yn cael eu hysbysebu yn Saesneg yn
unig

e Safon 84 — methu ar y sail nad yw'r
Cyngor yn darparu gwersi nofio yn'y
Gymraeg ar bob lefel, ond maent ar
gael yn Saesneg

e Safon 86 — nid oedd methiant gan
nad oedd cyrsiau addysg mewn
perthynas & gwersi nofio wedi'u
datblygu ers dyddiad gosod y Safonau

CSG176

MANYLION YR YMCHWILIAD

CANLYNIAD

Derbyniodd Comisiynydd y Gymraeg
gwyn yn honni methiant i gydymffurfio
a’r Safonau laith Gymraeg;

e Mewn perthynas a'r safle we
www.caerphillyasks.org.uk

e Mae'r ymchwiliad o hyd ar fynd

Page 81



http://www.caerphillyasks.org.uk/

2. Sgiliau laith Staff

Mae’r gallu i gofnodi materion yn ymwneud &'r Gymraeg yn nhermau data a
dadansoddi staff yn rhan annatod o'r system gyflogres o fewn Cyngor Bwrdeistref
Sirol Caerffili. Dangosir ffigyrau diwedd y flwyddyn ariannol hyd at 31*" Mawrth 2017
isod ac ar y dudalen nesaf.

O gymharu &'r llynedd, mae nifer y siaradwyr Cymraeg a gofnodwyd wedi gostwng,
er bod canran y siaradwyr Cymraeg dim ond ychydig yn is — mae’r gwahaniaeth hwn
oherwydd y ffaith bod niferoedd cyffredinol staff y Cyngor wedi gostwng ers yr un
cyfnod y llynedd.

PROFFIL IEITHYDDOL Y GWEITHLU:
GALLU YN Y GYMRAEG YN OL MAES GWASANAETH A RHUGLDER
AR 31N MAWRTH 2017

1) FFIGYRAU STAFF CYFFREDINOL

Cyfanswm | Siaradwyr %
y staff Cymraeg

Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol

Cyllid Corfforaethol 132 12 9.09
Adnoddau Dynol 107 6 5.61
Gwybodaeth ac Ymgysylltu & Dinasyddion 101 7 6.93
Y Gyfraith a Llywodraethu 59 7 11.86
Gwasanaethau Eiddo 60 5 8.33
Gwasanaethau Caffael 67 9 13.43
Cyfanswm 531 46 8.66

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau

Cymdeithasol

Gwasanaethau Oedolion 1,115 42 3.77
Cymorth Busnes 29 3 10.34
Gwasanaethau Plant 297 18 6.06
Diogelu’r Cyhoedd 728 25 3.43
Cyfanswm 2,176 87 4.00

Page 82




Cyfanswm | Siaradwyr %
y staff Cymraeg

Cymunedau

Gwasanaethau Cymunedol a Hamdden 1,154 11 0.95
Peirianneg a Chludiant 247 8 3.24
Cynllunio ac Adfywio 395 36 9.11
Cartrefi Caerffili 523 42 8.03
Cyfanswm 2,284 95 4.16
Cyfadran Addysg a Dysgu Gydol Oes

Dysgu, Addysg a Chynhwysiant 424 90 21.23
Dysgu Gydol Oes a Chynllunio a Strategaeth 440 46 10.45
Ysgolion 3,544 91 2.57
Cyfanswm 4,365 223 511
CYFANSYMIAU'R CYNGOR 8,767 436 4.97

NODIADAU

Yn unol ag adroddiadau blaenorol, mae’r ffigurau yn B i) uchod yn gyfanswm
nifer y bobl fesul cyfadran sydd wedi llenwi'r ffurflen Sgiliau leithyddol gan
nodi sgiliau laith Gymraeg.

Mae’r ffigurau a ddangosir yn B ii) i B v) sy'n dilyn, yn cyfeirio at lefelau
rhuglder siaradwyr Cymraeg fesul maes gwasanaeth ac ni ellir eu cymharu’n
uniongyrchol &'r cyfansymiau a ddangosir yn B i) oherwydd er enghraifft yn yr
isadran Cyllid Corfforaethol (yr ail adran isod yn B ii), mae'r golofn "Gweddol
Dda" yn cyfeirio at aelod staff sy’n gallu darllen, siarad, deall ac ysgrifennu'n
weddol dda, ac nid tri aelod staff gwahanol.

Ers cyflwyno Safonau'r laith Gymraeg a'r niferoedd isel parhaus a gofnodir ar
y system, bydd Adran Adnoddau Dynol CBSC yn cynnal Arolwg Staff ar
Gydraddoldeb a’r laith Gymraeg.

Bydd yr arolwg yn cael ei ddosbarthu i bob aelod o staff ym mis Mehefin 2017
a bydd y wybodaeth a gasglwyd yn cael ei ddefnyddio i ddiweddaru'r
niferoedd a gofnodir ar hyn o bryd ar y System Gyflogres iTrent, ynghyd ag
ymgyrch gorfforaethol i gynyddu'r ffigurau a gynhaliwyd ar iTrent er mwyn
mynd i'r afael &'r mater hwn.

Page 83




i)  GWASANAETHAU CORFFORAETHOL

. Gweddol . Heb Ddatgelu
Cyllid Corfforaethol Yn Rhugl Dda Cymedrol  Ychydig Lefel

Darllen - 2 2 6 2
Siarad/Defnyddio - 1 1 9 1
Dealltwriaeth - - 3 9 -
Ysgrifennu - - 2 8 2

Cyfanswmy staff|

Gweddol . Heb Ddatgelu
Adnoddau Dynol Yn Rhugl Dda Cymedrol Ychydig Lefel

Darllen - 3 - 2 1

Siarad/Defnyddio 1 2 - 3 -

Dealltwriaeth 1 2 - 3 -

Ysgrifennu - 3 - - 3
Cyfanswm y staff 6

A . - Gweddol . Heb Ddatgel
TG ac Ymgysylltu & Dinasyddion Yn Rhugl "‘,'fdao Cymedrol Ychydig c Lefi|ge :

Darllen 2 1 - 4 -
Siarad/Defnyddio
Dealltwriaeth
Ysgrifennu

]
]
RN
]

N|jw | w (N
1
1

Cyfanswm y staff

Gweddol Heb Ddatgelu

Y Gyfraith a Llywodraethu Yn Rhugl Dda Cymedrol  Ychydig Lefel
Darllen - 2 1 3 1
Siarad/Defnyddio - 2 1 3 1
Dealltwriaeth - 2 1 4 -
Ysgrifennu - 2 1 3 1

Cyfanswm y staff

Gwasanaethau Eiddo Yn Rhugl GVV;;;’ of Cymedrol Ychydig rieb E’SZTQGIU

Darllen 1 - - 4 -
Siarad/Defnyddio 1
Dealltwriaeth 1
Ysgrifennu 1 - -
Cyfanswm y staff 5

1
1
D W
1

. Gweddol . Heb Ddatgelu
Caffaeliad Yn Rhugl B Cymedrol Ychydig Lefel

Darllen 1 1 2 2 3

Siarad/Defnyddio 1 1 1 5 1

Dealltwriaeth 1 1 1 5 1

Ysgrifennu 1 1 1 3 3
9

Cyfanswm y staff

Page 84



i) CYFADRAN GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL

Gwasanaethau Oedolion
Darllen

Yn Rhugl

Gweddol
Dda

Cymedrol

Ychydig ‘

Heb Ddatgelu
Lefel

Siarad/Defnyddio

Dealltwriaeth

Ysgrifennu

Cyfanswm y staff

10 11 5 13 3
10 6 10 15 1
12 9 4 15 2

8 10 8 12 4
42

Cymorth Busnes

Darllen

Yn Rhugl

Gweddol
Dda

Cymedrol

Ychydig

Heb Ddatgelu
Lefel

Siarad/Defnyddio

Dealltwriaeth

Ysgrifennu

Cyfanswm y staff

1 - - 2 -
- - 1 2 -
- - 1 2 -
- 1 - 2 -
3

Gwasanaethau Plant
Darllen

Yn Rhugl

Gweddol
Dda

Cymedrol

Ychydig

Heb Ddatgelu
Lefel

Siarad/Defnyddio

Dealltwriaeth

Ysgrifennu

Cyfanswm y staff

1 2 3 8 4
1 1 4 9 3
1 1 4 12 -
1 1 4 6 6
18

Diogelu’r Cyhoedd

Darllen

Yn Rhugl

Gweddol
Dda

Cymedrol

Ychydig

Heb Ddatgelu
Lefel

Siarad/Defnyddio

Dealltwriaeth

Ysgrifennu

Cyfanswm y staff

6 2 3 10 4

6 1 2 14 2

4 2 3 13 3

5 2 2 12 4
25

Page 85



iv) CYMUNEDAU

Gwasanaethau Cymunedol a Hamdden [IRGE e RGNV IR ZEIVE CR G

Darllen 1 - 5 4 1

Siarad/Defnyddio 1 - 4 4 2

Dealltwriaeth 1 - 4 5 1

Ysgrifennu 1 - 4 4 2
Cyfanswm y staff 11

- . Gweddol . Heb Ddatgelu
Peirianneg a Chludiant Yn Rhugl B Cymedrol | Ychydig Lefel

Darllen 2 2 2 2 -

Siarad/Defnyddio 2 3 1 2 -

Dealltwriaeth 2 3 1 2 -

Ysgrifennu 2 1 3 2 -
Cyfanswm y staff 8

. . Gweddol . Heb Ddatgelu
Cynllunio ac Adfywio Yn Rhugl Bk Cymedrol Ychydig Lefel

Darllen 5 4 4 21 2
Siarad/Defnyddio 5 3 3 24 1
Dealltwriaeth 5 4 3 23 1
Ysgrifennu 5 1 3 24 3

Cyfanswm y staff

Cartrefi Caerffili Yn Rhugl Gmge(;jadol Cymedrol Ychydig Heb B;jfitgelu

Darllen 1 1 2 28 10

Siarad/Defnyddio 1 - 2 36 3

Dealltwriaeth 1 3 34 3

Ysgrifennu 1 1 26 13
Cyfanswm y staff 42

Pal%e 86



v) CYFADRAN ADDYSG A DYSGU GYDOL OES

Dysgu, Addysg a Chynhwysiant ynRhugt | Sveddol ‘ Cymedrol vehydig | HeP Pdatgelu
Darllen 10 6 3 43 28
Siarad/Defnyddio 8 6 5 63 8
Dealltwriaeth 8 4 66
Ysgrifennu 7 4 40 32

Cyfanswm y staff 90

Dysgu Gydol Oes a Chynllunio a ¥n Rhugl GV\I/De(;:Idol Cymedrol — Heb II_DdfaTgelu
Strategaeth & ete

Darllen
Siarad/Defnyddio

Dealltwriaeth
Ysgrifennu

Cyfanswm y staff

Gweddol Heb Ddatgelu

Ysgolion Yn Rhugl Dda Cymedrol Ychydig Lefel
Darllen 56 7 6 19 3
Siarad/Defnyddio 56 5 6 24 -
Dealltwriaeth 22 6 7 20 36
Ysgrifennu 55 5 7 20 4

91

Cyfanswm y staff

Palgle 87



3. Darpariaeth Hyfforddiant Cyfrwng Cymraeg

Erbyn blwyddyn academaidd bresennol 2016-2017, roedd 1556 o staff y Cyngor a
staff sefydliadau partner wedi mynychu dosbarthiadau Cymraeg llafar, yn amrywio o
gyrsiau blasu ar gyfer dechreuwyr llwyr, hyd at a gan gynnwys cyrsiau Lefel 'A'.

Yn ystod y flwyddyn dan sylw, trefnodd CBS Caerffili hyfforddiant llafar a hyfforddiant
codi ymwybyddiaeth ar gyfer staff y Cyngor a staff o sefydliadau partner, ac mae'’r
tabl canlynol yn dangos nifer y staff fu'n cymryd rhan:

CYRSIAU A GYNIGIWYD CIJ\IYI;?IQA\L(J CAERFFILI | ALLANOL
30 Wythnos 31 45 -
Cwrs Deuddydd Blasu'r Gymraeg 7 14 31
Cwrs 10 Wythnos Blasu'r Gymraeg 1 4 17
Tynnu'n Ol - 3 1

Ffigyrau Staff Caerffili — 2001-2017

Blwyddyn Cyrsiau Cyrsiau Cyfanswm (Niferoedd a
Academaidd Blwyddyn Blasu nifer y dynnodd yn 6/)
Dysgwyr
2001 — 2002 46 0 46 (0)
2002 — 2003 66 0 66 (11)
2003 — 2004 84 37 121 (17)
2004 — 2005 70 43 113 (15)
2005 — 2006 61 77 138 (10)
2006 — 2007 66 27 93 (12)
2007 — 2008 68 38 106 (7)
2008 — 2009 43 58 101 (9)
2009 — 2010 48 50 98 (13)
2010 — 2011 50 33 83 (1)
2011 — 2012 52 21 73 2)
2012 — 2013 52 22 74 (3)
2013 — 2014 61 142 203 (16)
2014 — 2015 56 58 114 (13)
2015 — 2016 40 28 68 (14)
2016 - 2017 45 14 59 (3)
CYFANSYMIAU 908 648 1556 (146)

Mae’r cyrsiau Cymraeg deuddydd yn cael eu rhedeg mewn cydweithrediad & nifer o
awdurdodau a sefydliadau eraill yn Ne Ddwyrain Cymru. Maent yn cyfarfod yn fisol
fel Grwp Deddf ac maent wedi bod yn cynnal y cyrsiau hyn yn flynyddol am nifer o
flynyddoedd ac maent bob amser yn boblogaidd a llwyddiannus iawn.

Pal%e 88



Datblygwyd Cwrs Cymraeg 10 Wythnos newydd wedi'i deilwra ar gyfer staff sy'n
gweithio yn y Ganolfan Gyswllt er mwyn sicrhau wrth iddynt ddarparu gwasanaeth i'r
cyhoedd, eu bod hefyd yn bodloni gofynion y Safonau laith Gymraeg. Ar hyn o bryd
mae cyrsiau pellach yn cael eu teilwra ar gyfer staff sy'n gweithio yn Nerbynfa Ty
Penallta, 6 prif lyfrgell, 4 prif ganolfan hamdden, Canolfan Ymwelwyr Caerffili,
Llancaiach Fawr a'r Gwasanaeth Cofrestru yn Nhy Penallta.

Ar sail gofynion y Safonau, ni chynigiwyd unrhyw gyrsiau drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg

ar 30 neu 31 Mawrth 2016, felly nid oes ffigyrau staff i'w cofnodi. Mae'r wybodaeth
uchod yn cael ei gyhoeddi yma i ddarparu parhad ag adroddiadau blaenorol.

Pal%e 89



4.

Recriwtio ar gyfer Swyddi Gwag

Nifer y swyddi newydd a'r swyddi gwag a hysbysebwyd ers 30%" Mawrth 2016 a
gategoreiddiwyd fel swyddi sy’n gofyn:

0)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

bod sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn hanfodol

4

bod angen dysgu sgiliau yn y Gymraeg pan benodir i'r swydd

11

Mae cyrsiau hyfforddiant iaith Gymraeg wedi bod ar gael am ddim i bob
aelod o staff ers blwyddyn academaidd 2001-2002 (gweler Adran 3 yn
flaenorol)

bod sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn ddymunol

304

nad oedd sgiliau yn y Gymraeg yn angenrheidiol

302 gan gynnwys swyddi gwag mewn ysgolion

Mae’r Asesiadau Sgiliau leithyddol Cymraeg mewn perthynas a swyddi gwag/swyddi
newydd yn unol & Safon 136, ac wedi cael eu cofnodi ers mis Hydref 2016. Mae'n
rhaid i holl swyddi gwag neu newydd cael asesiad sgiliau ieithyddol Gymraeg ac
mae'r holl swyddi yn cael eu hysbysebu fel Cymraeg dymunol fel gofyniad safonol,
a bydd yr asesiad yn ystyried a oes angen newid hynny i fod yn swydd Cymraeg
hanfodol.

Wedyn, bydd yr asesiad a thystiolaeth ategol yn llunio rhan o’'r achos busnes sydd ei
angen i gael caniatad i lenwi swydd wag neu greu swyddi newydd.

Page 90



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 7

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORODOUGH CODOLUINCIE
CYNGOR BWRDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET — 21ST JUNE 2017

SUBJECT: FOOD STANDARDS AGENCY REPORT ON THE CAERPHILLY FOOD
LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES AND SECTION 151
OFFICER

1.1 The attached report was considered by Health, Social Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny
Committee on 21st March 2017. Members were presented with the findings of an audit
conducted by the Food Standards Agency (FSA), in relation to Caerphilly County Borough
Council's food law enforcement services. These include the food safety, food standards and
communicable disease control functions in Public Protection.

1.2 The audit, which took place in January 2016, examined Caerphilly County Borough Council's
arrangements for the delivery of official food controls. The final report was received on
21st February 2017. The six key strengths and four areas for improvement that were
identified are summarised in the report. The Scrutiny Committee were advised that Caerphilly
is in a strong position compared with other Local Authorities in Wales and this is a good news
report.

1.3 Following consideration and discussion, subject to Cabinet being satisfied that the service is
appropriately resourced, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation in the report
be approved. By a show of hands this was supported by the majority present.

RESOLVED that:

(@ the findings of the Food Standards Agency Audit and proposed Action Plan be
referred to Cabinet for consideration;

(i) Cabinet consider and be satisfied that the service is appropriately resourced.

1.4 Members are invited to consider the report and the recommendations.

Author: Amy Dredge, Committee Services Officer — 3100

Appendix 1 - Report to Health, Social Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee on 21st March 2017

Page 91



APPENDIX

N
CAERPHILLY

CEIINTY BORONGH COIFNCIE
CYNGDOR BWRIDEISTREF SIRDL

CAERFFILY
>

HEALTH, SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
—21ST MARCH 2017

SUBJECT: FOOD STANDARDS AGENCY AUDIT ON THE CAERPHILLY FOOD
LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR SOCIAL SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To present to Members the findings of an audit conducted by the Food Standards Agency, on
Caerphilly County Borough Council’s food law enforcement services, which include the food
safety, food standards and communicable disease control functions in Public Protection.

1.2 To seek any views and recommendations on the Food Standards Agency Audit Findings and
Action Plan prior to presentation to Cabinet.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The audit which took place during the week of the 18" to 22nd January 2016 examined
Caerphilly County Borough Council’s arrangements for the delivery of official food controls.
This included reality checks at food establishments to assess the effectiveness of official
controls and, more specifically, the checks carried out by the authority’s officers, to verify food
business operator (FBO) compliance with legislative requirements. The scope of the audit
also included an assessment of the authority’s overall organisation and management, and the
internal monitoring of food law enforcement activities. The final report was received on
21st February 2017.

2.2 The report details the results of the audit of food hygiene and food standards at Caerphilly
County Borough Council under the headings of the FSA Feed and Food Law Enforcement
Standard. The audit identified six key strengths and four areas for improvement. An action
plan has been developed to address the areas for improvement.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The food safety, food standards and communicable disease functions are statutory functions
linked to: the Healthier Caerphilly, Greener Caerphilly, Learning Caerphilly, Prosperous
Caerphilly, and Safer Caerphilly priorities within the Caerphilly Local Service Board single
integrated plan, Caerphilly Delivers.

3.2 The food safety, food standards and communicable disease functions also contribute to the
following Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015:

A resilient Wales

A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language.

Page 92



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

THE REPORT

The Food Standards Agency, has a duty to monitor and audit the performance of local
authorities. The audit was part of a three year programme (2013 — 2016) of full audits of the
22 local authorities in Wales.

The main aim of the audit scheme is to maintain and improve consumer protection and
confidence by ensuring that authorities are providing effective food and feed law enforcement
services. The scheme also provides the opportunity to identify and disseminate good
practice, and provides information to inform Agency policy on food safety, standards and
feeding stuffs.

The audit took place during the week of the 18" to 22nd January 2016 and the final report was
received on 21% February 2017.

The audit assessed the authority’s conformance against “The Standard”. The Standard was
adopted by the FSA Board on 21st September 2000 (and was subject to its fifth amendment
in April 2010), and forms part of the Agency’s Framework Agreement with local authorities.
The audit also included verification visits at food businesses to assess the effectiveness of
official controls implemented by the authority, and more specifically, the checks carried out by
the authority’s officers, to verify food business operator (FBO) compliance with legislative
requirements. It also afforded the opportunity for discussion with officers involved in food law
enforcement with the aim of exploring key issues and gaining opinions to inform Agency

policy.
The audit report identifies six key strengths:-

Food Hygiene Interventions / Inspections Reports
Intervention / inspection reports provided to food business operators contained all the
information required by the Food Law Code of Practice.

Food and Food Establishments Complaints

The authority had responded to food complaints and complaints about food establishments in
accordance with its procedures and centrally issued guidance, taking appropriate action in
response to the findings of investigations.

Advice to Business

The authority had been proactive and was able to demonstrate that it works with businesses
to help them comply with the law. It had delivered a number of initiatives with the aim of
promoting food hygiene and standards.

Food Establishments’ Database
The authority had maintained its food establishments database and was able to provide
accurate information to the FSA.

Food Hygiene Sampling
The authority was able to evidence that it had consistently taken appropriate action in
response to unsatisfactory food samples.

Liaison

The authority had robust arrangements in place to liaise with neighbouring local authorities
and other appropriate bodies to facilitate consistent enforcement. Its collaboration
arrangements to procure a new Public Protection software system for Wales and work within
the authority on food procurement were positive steps in ensuring consistent service delivery
and improving food hygiene standards through its purchasing powers.

Page 93



4.6

4.7

4.8

5.1

6.1

7.1

Four Areas for Improvement were identified:-

Officer authorisations
The authority’s authorisation procedures require amendment to ensure authorisation of food
standards officers under all relevant legislation under which authorisation is required.

Food Hygiene and Food Standards Intervention Frequencies

The authority had not carried out lower risk food hygiene and medium and low risk food
standards interventions at the minimum frequencies required by the Food Law Code of
Practice. Interventions carried out at the minimum frequency ensure that risks associated with
food businesses are identified and followed up in a timely manner.

Food Standards Establishment Interventions and Inspections

Information captured by officers during interventions was not always sufficiently detailed to
demonstrate that thorough assessments of business compliance had been undertaken for all
key aspects.

Food Standards Intervention / Inspection Reports
Food standards intervention / inspection reports provided to food business operators did not
contain all the information required by the Food Law Code of Practice.

A summary of the audit findings is attached as appendix 1. The full report has been made
publicly available on the Agency’s website
at: www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/auditandmonitoring/auditreports

An Action Plan has been developed with the Food Standards Agency to address the areas for
improvement identified following the audit. This is attached at appendix 2.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The food safety, food standards and communicable disease control functions in the
Authority’s Public Protection service contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in Links to
Strategy above. The service’s activity in this regard is consistent with the five ways of working
as defined within the sustainable development principle in the Act in that it is focussed on
preventing harm to public health and safety and protecting consumer and business interests
by promoting a fair trading environment. The service uses a range of strategies, activities and
interventions that ensure an integrated and balanced approach to service delivery. This
‘enforcement mix’ seeks to balance the need for proactive intervention programmes with the
need to promote, educate and inform both business and the public; collaborating with them to
promote compliance and improve standards over the long term.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are no potential equalities implications of this report and its recommendations on
groups or individuals who fall under the categories identified in Section 6 of the Council's
Strategic Equality Plan.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Resources will need to be prioritised to address the overdue low risk inspections. It is
considered that this can be met within the current Environmental Health budget at the present

time, but this is an area which will need to be closely monitored through routine budget
monitoring and in the light of other pressures on the service.

Page 94


http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/auditandmonitoring/auditreports

8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are no personnel implications arising from this report.

9. CONSULTATIONS

9.1 This report has been sent to the Consultees listed below and all comments received are
reflected in this report.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1  Scrutiny Committee is asked to consider and make any recommendations to Cabinet on the
Food Standards Agency Audit Findings and Action Plan.

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To comply with the requirements of the Food Standard Agency.

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 The Framework Agreement on Official Feed and Food Controls by Local Authorities provides
the Agency with a mechanism for implementing its powers under the Food Standards Act
1999 to influence and oversee local authority enforcement activity.

Author: Rob Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection

Consultees:  Clir. Nigel George, Cabinet Member for Community and Leisure Services
Dave Street, Corporate Director, Social Services
Ceri Edwards, Environmental Health Manager
Jacqui Morgan, Trading Standards & Licensing Manager
Michele Wehden, Senior Environmental Health Officer
Dilys Harris, Senior Trading Standards Officer
Gail Williams, Interim Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Anwen Rees, Senior Policy Officer (Equalities and Welsh Language)
Mike Eedy, Finance Manager
Shaun Watkins, HR Manager

Background Papers:
Report on the Food Law Enforcement Services of Caerphilly County Borough Council
18th — 22nd January 2016

Appendices:

Appendix 1 Summary of Audit Findings
Appendix 2 Action Plan for Caerphilly County Borough Council

Page 95



Appendix 1

Summary of Audit Findings

The Head of Public Protection had overall responsibility for the delivery of food law enforcement
services. The food hygiene service was delivered within the Food Safety, Health and Safety &
Communicable Disease team within the Environmental Health section whilst the food standards
service was delivered within the Trading Standards and Licensing section.

The food law enforcement Service Plan developed by the authority was largely in accordance
with FSA guidance. The authority had provided its work programmes for the year, identified the
resources required to deliver them and had reviewed its performance against the previous year’'s
performance. A number of variations in achieving the targets were identified and explained,
however, variances relating to lower risk food establishments had not been clearly addressed.

The authority had arrangements in place to ensure effective service delivery by appropriately
authorised officers which require amendment to ensure food standards officers are authorised
under all required legislation. Officers had been authorised in accordance with their
qualifications, training and experience. The provision of access to several portals of information
for food standards officers was identified as an area of good practice.

A documented work procedure had been developed to ensure the accuracy of the authority’s
food establishments’ database. Audit checks confirmed that overall, the food hygiene and food
standards database was accurate and the authority had been able to provide an electronic Local
Authority Enforcement Monitoring System (LAEMS) return. The authority had been involved in a
collaboration project to procure new Public Protection software for adoption by local authorities
across Wales to improve consistency and value for money.

Record and database checks confirmed that the food hygiene service had achieved the required
inspection frequencies at higher-risk and approved establishments. Some lower risk
establishments were not being inspected at the frequencies required by the Food Law Code of
Practice and centrally issued guidance. The food standards service had a similarly risk based
approach where high risk establishments had been prioritised for inspection. A significant
number of medium and lower risk establishments were overdue a food standards intervention.

Inspection records did not always demonstrate that a thorough assessment of business
compliance had taken place during food standards inspections or for all aspects of food hygiene.
Interventions at low-risk establishments had not generally been undertaken in accordance with
the Food Law Code of Practice. In general, risk rating, revisits and follow up action was being
carried out as required for both food hygiene and food standards services.

Food hygiene inspection records and reports were being adequately maintained by the authority.
Food standards reports contained some but not all of the information required by the Food Law
Code of Practice; and would benefit from improvement to include actions to be taken by the
authority and an indication of timescales for compliance.

Food and food establishment complaints, food sampling interventions, notifications of food
related infectious disease and food incident interventions had generally taken place in
accordance with the Food Law Code of Practice. However, notifications of Campylobacter had
not always been appropriately investigated.

The authority had been proactive in providing advice and guidance to food businesses in its area
and undertaking promotional activities. Collaboration between food hygiene and standards
officers and the authority’s food procurement section and the use of social media to promote the
Food Hygiene Rating Scheme and food alerts were identified as areas of good practice.

Page 96



The authority had used a range of enforcement tools to secure improved business compliance
with food hygiene legislation whilst the food standards service had conducted a major
investigation and prosecution in respect of food supplements.

There was some evidence of internal monitoring of the food hygiene and food standards

services. Further development and implementation of the authority’s internal monitoring
procedures will assist in achieving improvements.

Page 97



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 98



Appendix 2

Action Plan for Caerphilly County Borough Council
Audit Date: 18th — 22nd January 2016

TO ADDRESS (RECOMMENDATION BY PLANNED ACTION TAKEN TO DATE
INCLUDING STANDARD PARAGRAPH) (DATE) IMPROVEMENTS
3.23 (i) Ensure variances relating to lower risk food Completed Completed in 2016/17 Food Service Plan.

hygiene establishment interventions are identified in the
service plan. [The Standard 3.1]

5.9 (i) Amend its food standards authorisations to ensure | Completed November 2016, OP- 01 Authorisations
officers are correctly authorised under all appropriate procedure reviewed and amended. Food
legislation. [The Standard — 5.1] Standards officer authorisations amended.
T Non Food Standards officer authorisations
g (i) Maintain records of relevant training and experience of | Completed added.
| all authorised food standards officers in accordance with
o the Food Law Code of Practice. [The Standard — 5.5] Completed January 2017
(e officer qualification and training records
maintained and stored electronically..
7.24 (i) Ensure that food hygiene During Plan in place to Priority given to High Risk businesses. AES'’s
interventions/inspections are carried out at the minimum 2016/2017 | address these undertaken for Low Risk businesses outside
frequency specified by the Food Law Code of Practice. & interventions during the scope of the FHRS.
[The Standard -7.1] 2017/2018 | 16/17 - 17/18 with
officer Low Risk interventions ongoing.
(i) Ensure that, where applicable, AES are undertaken overtime/engagement
and all registration forms are date stamped so that of contractor.
establishments are registered in accordance with the All registration forms are date stamped on
Food Law Code of Practice, centrally issued guidance, Checks undertaken receipt.
and local procedures. [The Standard — 7.2] as part of internal

monitoring.




00T 8bed

TO ADDRESS (RECOMMENDATION INCLUDING BY PLANNED ACTION TAKEN TO DATE
STANDARD PARAGRAPH) (DATE) IMPROVEMENTS
(i) Fully assess the compliance of establishments in its Checks undertaken Inspection and Approved premises forms have
area to the legally prescribed standards; particularly, in as part of internal been amended to include prompts for officers
relation to checks on the provenance of imported food monitoring. to record this information.
and checks on health / ID marks. [The Standard -7.3]
7.44 (i) Ensure that food standards establishment During June 2016 - Food Standards Inspections at
interventions and inspections are carried out at a 2017/18 Food Establishments Policy amended. Policy
frequency which is not less than that determined by the sets out how food standards inspections at
Food Law Code of Practice. [The Standard - 7.1] Food Establishments are prioritised and how
premises are selected for intervention.
June 2016 new Food Standards OP-13 AES
procedure devised and implemented. 358 out
of 408 low risk food premises returned self-
assessment survey forms to date.
(ii) Carry out interventions / inspections including During Checks undertaken New Enforcement Policy circulated to staff
alternative enforcement strategy, in accordance with 2017/18 as part of internal 27/10/16.
relevant legislation, the Food Law Code of Practice and monitoring. Officers have access to and follow Trading
centrally issued guidance. [The Standard - 7.2] Checks undertaken Standards Quality Manual and Food Manual
as part of internal procedures.
monitoring. December 16 - Internal Food Standards staff
(iiif) Assess the compliance of establishments in its area Internal monitoring to | training. Covered Food Quality manual
to the legally prescribed standards; and ensure During check improvements | procedures including Interventions/data
appropriate action is taken to follow-up non-compliance in | 2017/18 applied in practice. capture, significant breaches, Revisits, Notices

accordance with the authority’s Enforcement Policy. [The
Standard — 7.3]

and recording methods.




	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 7fed Mehefin 2017.
	4 Cynllun Busnes GCA 2017-2020.
	Atodiad
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2

	5 Ariannu Cymorth Trethi Annomestig Cenedlaethol - Cynllun 'Rhyddhad Ardrethi Stryd Fawr' LlC 2017/18
	National Non-Domestic Rate Relief Grant Funding - WG 'High Street Rate Relief' Scheme 2017-18
	CABINET – 21St JUNE 2017
	SUBJECT: NATIONAL NON-DOMESTIC RATE RELIEF GRANT FUNDING – WG ‘HIGH STREET RATE relief’ scheme 2017/18
	REPORT BY: Acting director of corporate services and S151 officer
	1. PURPOSE OF REPORT
	2. SUMMARY
	3. LINKS TO STRATEGY
	4. THE REPORT
	5.  WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
	6. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
	7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
	8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
	9. CONSULTATIONS
	10. RECOMMENDATIONS
	11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS
	12. STATUTORY POWER

	National Non-Domestic Rate Relief Grant Funding - WG 'High Street Rate Relief' Scheme 2017-18 Appendix 1
	National Non-Domestic Rate Relief Grant Funding - WG 'High Street Rate Relief' Scheme 2017-18 Appendix 2

	6 Adroddiad Cabinet - Adroddiad Blynyddol y Safonau Iaith Gymareg 2016-2017
	Adroddiad Cabinet Mehefin 2017 - Adroddiad Blynyddol y Safonau'r Iaith Gymraeg
	CABINET – 21ain MEHEFIN 2017
	PWNC: ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL y SAFONAU’r iaith GYMRAEG 2016-2017
	ADRODDIAD GAN: CYFARWYDDWR CORFFORAETHOL, GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL
	1. DIBEN YR ADRODDIAD
	2. CRYNODEB
	3. CYSYLLTIADAU Â STRATEGAETHAU
	4. YR ADRODDIAD
	5. Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol
	6. GOBLYGIADAU CYDRADDOLDEB
	7. GOBLYGIADAU ARIANNOL
	8. GOBLYGIADAU O RAN PERSONÉL
	9. YMGYNGHORI
	10. ARGYMHELLION
	11. RHESYMAU DROS ARGYMHELLION
	12. PŴER STATUDOL
	Papurau Cefndir:
	Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 2016-2020
	Amcanion a Chynllun Gweithredu Cydraddoldeb a’r Gymraeg 2016-2020


	Adroddiad Cabinet Mehefin 2017 - Adroddiad Blynyddol y Safonau'r Iaith Gymraeg Atodiad 1
	Mae’r adroddiad hwn ar gael yn Saesneg, ac mewn ieithoedd neu fformatau eraill ar gais. This report is available in English, and in other languages or formats on request.
	i) FFIGYRAU STAFF CYFFREDINOL
	iii) CYFADRAN GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL

	Cyfanswm y staff


	7 Archwiliaeth yr Asiantaeth Fwyd ar Wasanaethau Gorfodi'r Gyfraith Fwyd Caerffili
	Foods Standards Agency Report on the Caerphilly Food Law Enforcement Services
	CABINET – 21St JUNE 2017
	SUBJECT: Food Standards Agency Report on the Caerphilly Food Law Enforcement Services
	REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES and SECTION 151 OFFICER

	Foods Standards Agency Report on the Caerphilly Food Law Enforcement Services Appendix 1
	Health, social Care and wellbeing scrutiny committee
	– 21st march 2017
	SUBJECT: FOOD STANDARDS AGENCY AUDIT ON THE CAERPHILLY FOOD LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
	REPORT BY: Corporate director social services
	1. PURPOSE OF REPORT
	2. SUMMARY
	3. LINKS TO STRATEGY
	4. THE REPORT
	5. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
	6. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
	7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
	8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
	9. CONSULTATIONS
	10. RECOMMENDATIONS
	11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS
	12. STATUTORY POWER
	Appendices:


	Foods Standards Agency Report on the Caerphilly Food Law Enforcement Services Appendix 1(1)
	Atodiad 1


